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The Independent Police
Complaints Council will do
its utmost to ensure that
the Police carry out their
duties in accordance with
the law and safeguard the
fine traditions of our Police
Force to serve the people
of Hong Kong.
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Vision, Mission and Values of the IPCC
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/" A fair and impartial police complaints system
) accountable to the public
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7 Ensure police complaints are handled in
a fair, impartial, effective and transparent
manner, and advise on improvement to police
procedures to enhance service quality and
public accountability
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Met with the Chief Investigator of
the Australian Research Council
Centre of Excellence in Policing and
Security and Professor of the School
of Criminology and Criminal Justice
at Griffith University, Queensland,
Australia
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458 apr | Joint IPCC/CAPO open
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Arranged an attachment
programme for two officials from
Public Security Bureau of the Tianjin
Municipality and Public Security
Bureau of the Beijing Municipality
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Attended a conference

“Civilian Oversight: Promoting
Accountability, Independence and
Transparency” organised by the
Canadian Association for Civilian
Oversight of Law Enforcement

in Charlottetown, Prince Edward
Island
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sa may | Media briefing to release the
“IPCC Newsletter” No. 9
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Visited the Traffic Kowloon

East to understand the drug

driving impairment test and the

enforcement of laws concerning

speeding and loading
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67 Jun | Attended a briefing on the
1 July procession held by
the Police
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On-site observations of
police handling of the 1
July procession
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Joint IPCC/CAPQO open
meeting
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Met with a delegation
from the Office of the
Ombudsman of Thailand
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Met with the Civil Human Rights
Front representatives to understand
their views on police arrangements
during the 1 July procession
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Visited the Emergency Unit New
Territories North to understand its
routine in impromptu situations and
its equipment
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Year at a Glance
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Met with Labour Party representatives
to gather their views on the Police in
enforcing the law
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Visited CAPO headquarters to
understand the vision of the
Police, their structure and the daily
operations of Patrol Units
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Media briefing to release the

“IPCC Newsletter” No. 10

108 OCT
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Met with representatives from the
Hong Kong Human Rights Monitor
to understand their views on police
powers and how the Police handle
demonstrations
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Met with representatives from the
Association Concerning Sexual
Violence Against Women to learn
of their views on the way the Police
handle victims of sexual violence
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31 |w
108 oct | Joint IPCC/CAPO open
meeting
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Submitted the IPCC Report
2012/13 to the Legislative Council
and hosted a media briefing session
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128 DEC

Visited the Hong Kong Police
College at Wong Chuk Hang,
Aberdeen to understand the scope
of police training
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Attended a briefing on the
1 January procession held
by the Police
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On-site observations of
police handling of the 1

January procession
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Media briefing to release the “IPCC
Newsletter” No. 11
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Launch of the YouTube “IPCC
Channel”
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2gZB Joint IPCC/CAPO open
meeting
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Commissioned the University

of Hong Kong Public Opinion
Programme to conduct a public
opinion survey by telephone
interviews
P
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“IPCC Perspective”, produced in
collaboration with Now TV, was
broadcast and uploaded onto the
YouTube “IPCC Channel”
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Met with representatives from

taxi drivers’ groups to obtain their
opinions on current traffic police law
enforcement
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Met with representatives of the
Junior Police Officers’ Association in
order to obtain their opinions
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I am honoured and privileged to have served the Independent
Police Complaints Council (IPCC) for six years from 2008 to
2014. One year into my first term of office, the IPCC became a
statutory body on 1 June 2009. | am very proud to have led the
IPCC’s transformation from a “back-seat” monitoring body to an
independent statutory body with a respectable degree of public
recognition.

While one should perhaps not indulge in nostalgia, it may
nevertheless be pertinent to look back and ask: What has the
IPCC accomplished since becoming an independent statutory
body in 2009 that is of relevance today? There are three things in
particular that | would like to mention.

First, the Council has transformed from a relatively unknown
body into one which, according to our most recent survey
carried out by the University of Hong Kong’s Public Opinion
Programme, is known to more than half of those who were kind
enough to respond. It is no mean feat to have raised our profile
so tremendously. Second, we are not merely better known to
the public; we have earned an image of fairness and impartiality.
I am proud to say that the IPCC is a symbol of independence
and integrity: important values that are treasured in a free and
inclusive society like Hong Kong. Third, we have gained the trust
not only of the public, but also of the Police. We have been told
by senior management of the Police that the IPCC now enjoys a
positive image among many in the Force. There are bound to be
skeptics, but by and large we have gained the confidence of the
Force as well.
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From this perspective, | am pleased to say that we have managed
to achieve a reasonable degree of success. So what is the way
forward? How do we build on what we have achieved? | am sure
that the new Chairman, the Council and other stakeholders will
identify their own goals. However, based upon what we have
done in the past, | would like to offer a few suggestions.

First, although we are told that a decent portion of the population
knows of us, the reality and public perception may differ.
Improving public perception is a continuing quest. We can
certainly do more to let the people of Hong Kong know who
we are and what we do. At the same time, the communication
should not be one way; in my view the IPCC can strive harder
to discover what our stakeholders expect of us and what they
want us to do. Second, the IPCC must strive to maintain and
enhance its image of independence, impartiality and integrity.
We cannot, and must not, be complacent. We must continue to
gain and retain the trust of our stakeholders. Third, our last two
public opinion surveys identified the police’s handling of public
order events as the issue with which most Hong Kong people
are concerned. Sadly, given the current political landscape, it
is perhaps inevitable that large-scale public order events will
remain in the headlines in the foreseeable future. | hope the IPCC
can contribute positively in helping to strike the proper balance
between the exercise of police powers and the protection of civil
rights.

The past six years have been eventful and challenging. It has
been an unexpected journey for me in many ways. | would like
to take this opportunity to express my most sincere gratitude to
all Council Members, Observers, Secretariat staff and colleagues
from the Complaints Against Police Office. Without their unfailing
support and diligent efforts, the IPCC would not have had such
commendable achievements during my term of office.

Starting from 1 June 2014, Mr Larry Kwok will succeed me as
Chairman. A large number of Members who will have served
the Council for six years will retire by the end of 2014. The IPCC
will enter into a new phase with a new Chairman and a new
generation of Members. | am confident that under their able
leadership, the IPCC will continue to make further progress, and
to serve the community with distinction. | wish the IPCC, every
success.

=

JAT Sew-Tong, SBS, SC, JP
Chairman
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Hong Kong Police Complaints System
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Hong Kong has adopted a two-tier police complaints system.
Regardless of their origin, all complaints against the Police are
referred to the Complaints Against Police Office (CAPO) of the
Hong Kong Police Force for handling and investigation. This is
the first tier of the system.

When CAPO has completed the investigation of a Reportable
Complaint, it will submit the investigation report, together with
relevant files, documents and materials, to the Independent
Police Complaints Council (IPCC) for scrutiny.

If any doubt arises during its review of the investigation
report and other materials, the IPCC will ask CAPO for
clarification or further information. If the IPCC finds the
investigation inadequate, it will request that the case be
further investigated. Only when the IPCC completely agrees
that the complaint has been properly handled will it endorse
the investigation report. This is the second tier of the police
complaints system.

2013/14 ETER S
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BRI ERHIERMERE
Hong Kong's two-tier police complaints system
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CAPO investigates complaint
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Receives Reportable Complaint
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Investigation
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Submits investigation report
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investigation result
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¢ CAPO responds to complainant

® Police take appropriate action
against complainee

¢ |PCC may offer
recommendations to the
Commissioner of Police and/
or the Chief Executive on
refinement of police practices
and procedures
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IPCC reviews
investigation report
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Reviews investigation report
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The advantage of the two-tier system is that it ensures the
fair and just handling of complaints against the Police. As an
independent body, the IPCC can objectively observe, monitor
and review the handling and investigation of Reportable
Complaints by the Commissioner of Police, and put forward
opinions and recommendations regarding such complaints to
the Commissioner of Palice and the Chief Executive.

The Independent Police Complaints Council




% —ZFChapter 1

EREES
About the IPCC

""D Ew:.i»

EEINAGMIE

The Role and Functions of the IPCC
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The Independent Police Complaints Council (IPCC) is an
independent body established under the Independent Police
Complaints Council Ordinance (IPCCQO) (Cap. 604, Laws of
Hong Kong) to observe, monitor and review the handling and
investigation of Reportable Complaints against the Police by
the Commissioner of Police.

The IPCC comprises a Chairman, three Vice-Chairmen and no
less than eight Members, all appointed by the Chief Executive.
They are drawn from a wide spectrum of society including
the legal, medical, education, social welfare, communications
and business sectors, and Legislative Council Members.
This composition enables the IPCC to draw upon the diverse
expertise of its Members to monitor CAPO’s investigation of
complaints against the Police in an independent, impartial and
thorough manner. As of 31 March 2014, the IPCC comprises
24 Members.

The IPCC became a statutory body when the IPCC Ordinance
went into effect on 1 June 2009. The Police have a statutory
duty to comply with the IPCC’s requests. The Ordinance
enhanced the independence of the IPCC in carrying out its
monitoring functions.
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The main functions of the IPCC as provided for
under the IPCCO are:
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To observe, monitor and review the handling and investigation of
Reportable Complaints by the Commissioner of Police
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To monitor actions taken or to be taken in respect of any police
officer by the Commissioner of Police in connection with Reportable
Complaints
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To identify any fault or deficiency in police practices or
procedures that has led to or might lead to a Reportable
Complaint
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To advise the Commissioner of Police and/or the Chief Executive of
its opinion and/or recommendation in connection with Reportable
Complaints
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To promote public awareness of the role of the Council

Report 2013/14 The Independent Police Complaints Council
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Monitoring Procedures of the IPCC
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Under the two-tier police complaints system, after CAPO
has investigated a Reportable Complaint, it will submit the
investigation report to the IPCC Secretariat for examination.
Based on the report, the Secretariat may pose questions and
ask for clarification or further information. If the Secretariat has
no query about the report, it will be submitted to the Council
Members for scrutiny.

If the IPCC and CAPO cannot agree on the findings of an
investigation, they can discuss the case at working level
meetings or at the joint IPCC/CAPO meeting. If the IPCC’s
final decision is not to endorse the investigation results
of a particular case, it may disclose the disagreement of
both parties on the findings of the investigation to the Chief
Executive or the public, including expressing its views to
the Chief Executive and the Commissioner of Police on the
actions to be taken by the Commissioner of Police regarding
the police officer against whom the Reportable Complaint has
been lodged.
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IPCC Monitoring Procedures
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CAPO IPCC Secretariat IPCC
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Observers Scheme
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Vetting shared by four sub-groups
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Investigation <« Raise query No query
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TR AE L A Raise query No query
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Investigation completed
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and investigation
report submitted to
the IPCC

IPCC interview
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Further vetting by Chairman
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BEREEZER
Clarification/provide

more information
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Raise query No query
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EEFEREERIERESS
If required, working level meeting
between the IPCC and
CAPO to be conducted
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|—> Investigation
_ B HER result endorsed
Further vetting ZE®E
+ > Council’s
confirmation
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Case unresolved
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J Investigation result
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BEE/ RIFERR
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Discussion at Joint IPCC/
CAPO Meeting o BTHESRE
Report to the Chief Executive
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Disclose disagreement on investigation
result/opinion on actions to be taken against
defaulting officers

Bl B RFFA
Respond to complainant
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IPCC Interview
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In addition to reviewing the investigation report, the IPCC may
ask for interviews with persons related to the case to clarify
matters. The IPCC interview was introduced in 1994, under
which the IPCC may, for the purpose of considering CAPO’s
investigation reports, interview any persons who may provide
relevant information or assistance.

If the IPCC deems it necessary to meet with certain individuals,
it will invite them to interviews. These individuals may be
complainants, complainees, witnesses, or other independent
persons. The interviews are conducted by a panel of no less
than two Council Members. The IPCC Secretariat is responsible
for providing necessary arrangements and assistance.
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Observers Scheme
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The Observers Scheme was introduced in 1996 to strengthen
the IPCC’s monitoring function. Under the Scheme, Observers
appointed by the Secretary for Security may attend interviews
and observe the collection of evidence in connection with
CAPO’s investigation of Reportable Complaints. The IPCC
Members can likewise conduct such observations.

Insofar as practicable, CAPO will notify the IPCC at least 48
hours in advance of any impending interview or collection of
evidence. The IPCC Secretariat will then inform Observers of
the appointment. Observers can observe any interview with
a complainant, complainee or witness, or any collection of
evidence conducted in the course of a complaint investigation.
Apart from prearranged observations, Observers can attend
and observe investigations on a surprise basis.

The role of an Observer is primarily to observe and report. The
Observer is to remain impartial without interfering or offering
personal opinions while observing the conduct of interviews or
collection of evidence.

After each observation, the Observer will submit to the
IPCC a report stating whether the interview or collection of
evidence was conducted in a fair and impartial manner, and
if any irregularities were detected. Should any irregularities be
reported, the IPCC will follow up with CAPO.

All persons who are to be interviewed by CAPO in connection
with a Reportable Complaint can request an Observer to be
present during the interview. Upon receipt of such a request,
the IPCC will make an effort to arrange the observation
accordingly.

As of 31 March 2014, there were a total of 108 IPCC
Observers.
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3. EZEBEBREMAL

Appointment of Observers

(Section 33 of IPCCO)

The IPCC Observers are appointed by the Secretary for Security. To ensure their impartiality, the
following persons are not eligible for appointment as Observers:

1. A person who holds an office of emolument, whether permanent or temporary, in a Government
bureau or department

2. The Secretary-General, the Legal Adviser or any other employee of the Council

3. A former member of the Police Force

00 b
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Joint Meetings: IPCC and CAPO

B e NIG R ERE - HIRISFBTHME The IPCC and CAPO maintain close contact. Apart from
BT IEBEmES e MigiEx  working level meetings, the IPCC and CAPO conduct a joint
e Ee T NBE R SRR meeting every quarter to discuss matters relating to police
SR EE o complaints.

To enable the public to better understand the work of the
RTBEAVETHEZLENIIE  BFES  IPCC, part of the joint meeting is open to the public and
ZRELAFAISMETREREESEE - BtfF  the media. The dates and agendas of the joint meetings
e HEMERerEenNeELZey  are published on the IPCC's website before the meetings.
BENME - AETMH R e RS e Minutes of the open part of the meetings are also uploaded to

7l 8 A A , ) .
R EEESBE (www.ipcc.gov.hk) ¢ the IPCC's website (www.ipcc.gov.hk).
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Reportable Complaints

“‘Reportable Complaints” refer to complaints, lodged by members of the

public, that are not vexatious or frivolous and are made in good faith, relating

to the conduct of police officers while on duty or who identify themselves as police officers while off duty.
The complaint should be made by or on behalf of a person directly affected by the police misconduct.

CAPO must submit investigation reports to the IPCC for scrutiny as stated in the Ordinance. However,
investigation reports and information on the following complaints need not be submitted to the IPCC:

e  Complaints arising from the issue of a summons or imposition of a fixed penalty, which solely relate to
the validity of the issue

o Complaints lodged by a person in his official capacity as a member of the Police Force

o Complaints that fall under the scope of investigation of other statutory bodies

20 BUERESFEERIFERET 2013/14F RS



% —ZChapter 1

EREEE
About the IPCC

AHERHK

[AMGHRF | —RIE T BAERIRGT - TR Xl BARRETENRF - —ERARIANEIRF] -
flgn - mER ALK - KBAIFERIZEN AT ELRIRE

%Z’%EZJ?%%T&DEJEE%E% [ 7RI
RO o I BEEEAR

BRFEERATHER [BHSRF ] WERRETEZSEX
Bav ] AARRFERRIELEREE - &pﬁmm?&%@b\i%ﬁ%
KERERRER I HERRFBENRELE -

nuk Eﬁ

Notifiable Complaints

“Notifiable Complaints” are complaints not categorised as “Reportable Complaints”, or complaints that need
not be submitted to the IPCC as listed above. These include anonymous complaints or complaints lodged
by persons who are not directly affected by the police misconduct.

CAPO must regularly submit a summary of “Notifiable Complaints” to the IPCC. If the IPCC considers any of
these cases to be “Reportable Complaints”, the IPCC may suggest that CAPO reconsider the categorisation
of the complaint. Moreover, the IPCC may request CAPO to submit further supporting information or
explanation regarding any particular complaint.

2
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Classification of Investigation Results

— SR AS R —IER LN —IEMIEE - A complaint may consist of one or more allegations. After
fefriminparse s a A s, @fRiEy  CAPO has conducted a full and thorough investigation into an

EEBSEATHREY — ! allegation, it will be classified as one of the following six types
— . according to the findings:
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Substantiated

An allegation is classified as “Substantiated” where there is sufficient
reliable evidence to support the allegation made by the complainant.

Substantiated
Other Than
Reported

An allegation is classified as “Substantiated Other Than Reported” where
matters other than the original allegations raised by the complainant,
which are closely associated with the complaint and have a major
impact on the investigation, have been discovered and are found to be
substantiated.

Not Fully
Substantiated

An allegation is classified as “Not Fully Substantiated” where there is some
reliable evidence to support the allegation made by the complainant, but
it is insufficient to fully substantiate the complaint.

Unsubstantiated

An allegation is classified as “Unsubstantiated” where there is insufficient
evidence to support the allegation made by the complainant.

No Fault

Two common reasons for classifying a complaint as “No Fault” are, first,
the complainant may have misunderstood the facts; and second, the
complainee was acting under lawful instructions from his superior officer
or in accordance with established police practice.

False

An allegation is classified as “False” where there is sufficient reliable
evidence to indicate that the allegation made by the complainant is untrue,
be it a complaint with clear malicious intent or a complaint which is not
based upon genuine conviction or sincere belief but with no element of
malice.

When a complaint is classified as “False”, CAPO will consider, in
consultation with the Department of Justice as necessary, prosecuting
the complainant for misleading a police officer.
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Withdrawn

A complaint is classified as “Withdrawn” when the complainant does not wish to pursue the complaint after
making it.

Even when a complainant initiates the withdrawal of a complaint, the IPCC will ensure that no undue
influence has been exerted on the complainant, and that the Police can learn from the complaint. The IPCC
will also ensure that CAPO will take any appropriate remedial action.

A complainant’'s withdrawal does not necessarily result in the case being classified as “Withdrawn”. The
IPCC and CAPO will examine the available evidence to ascertain whether a full investigation is warranted
despite the withdrawal and/or whether any of the allegations are substantiated on the basis of information
available.

Not Pursuable

An allegation is classified as “Not Pursuable” when:

e  The identity of the officer(s) in the complaint cannot be ascertained
e  There is insufficient information to proceed with the investigation
e  The cooperation of the complainant cannot be obtained to proceed with the investigation

The above definition does not mean that no further action will be taken when the complainant cannot
identify the complainee. CAPO will make an effort to identify the complainee(s) on the basis of the
information available. Only after such an effort has been made to no avail will the conclusion be reached
that the identity of the complainee cannot be ascertained.

If a complaint has been classified as “Not Pursuable” due to the lack of cooperation from the complainant,
it may be reactivated later when the complainant comes forward to provide the necessary information.

Curtailed

A complaint is classified as “Curtailed” where it has been registered with CAPO but on the authorisation
of the Chief Superintendent (Complaints and Internal Investigations Branch), is curtailed, i.e. not to be
investigated further, owing to special circumstances such as known mental condition of the complainant.

Informally Resolved

The Informal Resolution Scheme aims at a speedy resolution of minor complaints, such as allegations of
impoliteness or use of offensive language, the nature of which is considered relatively minor.

A minor complaint suitable for Informal Resolution will not be subject to a full investigation. Instead, a senior
officer, at least at the rank of Chief Inspector of Police, will act as the Conciliating Officer. He will make
enquiries into the facts of a complaint with the complainant and the complainee separately. If he is satisfied
that the matter is suitable for Informal Resolution, and with the agreement of the complainant, the complaint
will be informally resolved.
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UMELCO Police Group

The establishment of the IPCC can be traced back to 1974
when the Commissioner of Police set up CAPO, responsible
for investigating police complaints from the public. In 1977,
it was believed that the investigations should involve an
independent body not under the Police. The Commissioner of
Police thus invited a sub-committee of the Unofficial Members
of the Executive and Legislative Councils (UMELCQO), which
was responsible for handling police and security matters,
to monitor CAPO complaint investigations; this was the
prototype of the two-tier police complaints system. In 1978,
the UMELCO Police Group presented its first report to the
Governor (reporting period from 1 September 1977 to 30 April
1978), which was then submitted to the Legislative Council to
review on 16 August 1978. From then on, the UMELCO Police
Group prepared a progress report annually.

After the set-up of the UMELCO Police Group, the number
of police complaints it monitored rose dramatically. The high
workload indicated there was a need to strengthen and
broaden the monitoring system structure. Thus, in 1984 the
Government set up a working group to review the UMELCO
Police Group’s monitoring of CAPO.

Police Complaints Committee

In 1986, after the Government meticulously reviewed the
recommendations offered by the working group, the Governor
restructured the UMELCO Police Group to become an
independent police complaints monitoring council. According
to the new organisational structure, the Council Members
included Justices of the Peace and a supporting secretariat
was set up. The group was renamed the Police Complaints
Committee (PCC).
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Independent Police Complaints Council -
before becoming a statutory body

In December 1994, the Council was further revamped to pave
the way for becoming an independent statutory body, which
clarified the Council’s powers and functions. Both the English
and Chinese names of the Council were modified to better
reflect its independence.

The Bill that suggested changing the then IPCC into a
statutory body was introduced to the Legislative Council
in July 1996. The Bill proposed to clarify the powers and
functions of the then IPCC in order to reinforce its authority in
handling police complaints, and to heighten public awareness
of the Council as an independent monitoring entity.

As some Legislative Council Members raised a number of
Committee Stage Amendments that might bring fundamental
change to the police complaints system, the Bill was
withdrawn by the Government on 23 June 1997,

Independent Police Complaints Council -
after becoming a statutory body

In 2004 the Government relaunched its plan to change the
then IPCC into a statutory body, giving it a legal basis to
discharge its functions and to raise public confidence in the
two-tier police complaints system. On 29 June 2007, the
Independent Police Complaints Council Bill was gazetted. The
bill was tabled at the Legislative Council on 11 July 2007 for
First Reading.

The Legislative Council passed the IPCC Ordinance (IPCCO)
in July 2008. The Secretary of Security then decided that the
IPCCO would come into effect on 1 June 2009, at which time
the IPCC became a statutory body. The Chinese name of the
Council was maodified to highlight its monitoring role, while the
English name was retained.
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WEREREEHT

Number of Investigation Reports and

Allegations

RIS et LIS EINES (e

Number of complaint cases endorsed and received

BENRFER

Complaint cases endorsed

2013/14

ERRRER

Complaint cases received

bl R SR EES

2012/13

BRRERER

Complaint cases received

EAREHRAN(2013F4 1 HE20145
3A31AH) EEGHAEREFERRAN
2,454 RIEARMAERE  REFRH
2,427 RIEZEIN T 41.1% °

EH - EEZ @B T 2,591 RIEFERN
AEER(BRE118TNBEZER) k&
F R R 2,489 RIZFFEIZRIE 114.1% ©
BT EZERN FREIEEE 4,740
B EREEMZEELRA | GRARST ]
(48.6%)  [TTRITE/RERE/MER
i81(36.6%) & [BR4T J(6.7%) ° FEIEHIE
FH2012/13 G 894,884 TH 35 1R B4 TN K
2.9% o
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Complaint cases endorsed

2,591
2,454

2,489
2,427

During the reporting period (1 April 2013 to 31 March 2014),
the IPCC received reports from CAPO on the investigation
of 2,454 new cases, an increase of 1.1% compared to the
2,427 cases in the same period last year.

In the same period, the IPCC endorsed the results of
investigations into 2,591 complaint cases (including 118
reviewed cases), an increase of 4.1% compared to the
previous year's figure of 2,489. Total allegations involved
were 4,740, excluding the reviewed cases. The three major
allegations were "Neglect of Duty” (48.6%), "Misconduct/
Improper Manner/Offensive Language” (36.6%), and
‘Assault” (6.7%). The number of allegations slightly
decreased by 2.9%, compared to 4,884 in 2012/2013.

2013/14 ETER S
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2012/13F12013/14 Fi@@AFEIEEF (¥ The following chart shows the number of allegations (by
MESEE) ] BTk nature) endorsed for the years 2012/13 and 2013/14:

BT EmANEE
Allegations endorsed by the IPCC

2013/14 1834 Total number of allegations

m = gations /], 7 /()
2012/13 1514 E Total b f all ti

B R4 Total number of allegations 4,884

- 316 6.7%
Assault 323 6.6%

TRTE I BEXE
THBT ;?ﬁgkég 1,735 36.6%

Misconduct/
Improper Manner/ 1,789 36.6%
Offensive Language

2,304 48.69
BL2EE .30 %o

Neglect of Duty 2,317 47.4%

R
Unnecessary Use of
Authority

1EE IR
Fabrication of
Evidence

140 3.0%
200 4.1%

84 1.8%
97 2.0%

150 3.2%

Threat 145 3.0%

BHREF
Police Procedures

HihRT = RRNEURE B ENAMTERAYREEA
Other Offences FEHFHEZFEMIA3IAB °

Percentage shares may not add up to the total due to rounding.
Figures as at 31 March of respective reporting year.
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Investigation Findings

TE2013/14 F BB A 4,740 IBIEFEF
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BT |1555% 438 A ELxEE
BB T 11h3.3% * 557 H Y| Al EAE
T 1542.3% @ 467 EWH A [ W E B
1535.4% * 93IRAIM S & [ BRI
BT 1% °

EHBHI 422 IBEFEITEEAENIE
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HETEEATEIEPH11.6% © 2,058
W & [ EFHIE 115 60.1% 968 IEH
W AMERBE 115 28.3% )R B IEIEWRT
BEIERAE] -
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Of the 4,740 allegations endorsed in 2013/14, 1,318 were
fully investigated. Of these, 86 (6.5% of fully investigated
allegations) were classified as “Substantiated”; 72 (5.5%)
as “Substantiated Other than Reported”; 43 (3.3%) as “Not
Fully Substantiated”; 557 (42.3%) as “Unsubstantiated”; 467
(35.4%) as "No Fault” and 93 (7.1%) as “False”.

Of the remaining 3,422 allegations that were not fully
investigated, 396 (11.6% of those not fully investigated)
were “Informally Resolved”; 2,058 (60.1%) were classified as
‘Withdrawn”; 968 (28.3%) as “Not Pursuable” and none for
‘Curtailed”.
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2012/13FM2013/14 FHBUE L&A B The following table shows a comparison of the 2012/13 and
T : 2013/14 figures:

LS RIBN AL

Investigation results endorsed by the IPCC
2013/14 181428 Total number of allegations

[ : gations /| "/ /1()

B 2012/13 1524 Total number of allegations 4'884

EEHEE
Substantiated

86 6.5% 2013/14 REHEAEIGHE
101 6.7% 2013/14 Allegations that required full investigation

2012/13 K= EREMIEE
72 5.5% 2012/13 Allegations that required full investigation

61 4.0%

RICBBEZABE
Substantiated Other
Than Reported

43 3.3%
29 1.9%

BETEEREE
Not Fully Substantiated

M 557 42.3%
Unsubstantiated 630 41.8%

B 467 35.4%
No Fault 605 40.1%

EBEEH AR 396 11.6%
Informally Resolved 511 15.1%

SR 2,058 60.1%
Withdrawn 1,970 58.3%

EEBE 968 28.3%
Not Pursuable 885 26.2%

2013/14 EFET R EBERIEE
@ iEs 2013/14 Allegations that did not require full investigation

Curtailed : 2012/13 EER(T 2 EREMIEE
2012/13 Allegations that did not require full investigation
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EESRARAERERBARNEERFT REEEMASERSD

7)

Number of allegations involved in CAPO cases endorsed by the IPCC
(by nature and by results of investigations)

THATEIRERE
HEBE B AR
B RN AS
Agif it Misconduct/ Ne ictnitf_g + Unnecessary Use of
Y Improper Manner/ 9 ey Authority
Offensive Language

F1pYear 2013-14 | 2012-13 | 2013-14 | 2012-13 | 2013-14 | 2012-13 | 2013-14 | 2012-13
REEAEHIEE
Allegations that required full
investigation
BEEREE
Substantiated 0 0 " 15 70 7 5 8
RCBREZFPEE
Substantiated Other Than Reported 0 0 1 ’ 64 52 6 !
Eix2EREE
Not Fully Substantiated 1 ! 12 5 25 7 4 6
EERE
Unsubstantiated 19 19 257 294 231 258 29 38
LRBS 13 15 96 102 314 416 26 40
No Fault
AR 20 15 14 20 5 8 9 2
False
et

53 50 391 443 709 828 79 95
Sub-total
EEETEEAENIEE
Allegations that did not require full
investigation
EBMES ARR 0 0 195 258 201 252 0 0
Informally Resolved
AR 99 130 794 774 1046 916 31 51
Withdrawn
7553
FORBE 164 143 355 310 348 317 30 51
Not Pursuable
RIEAE
Curtailed 0 0 0 4 0 4 0 3
L 263 273 1344 1346 1595 1489 61 105
Sub-total
FEE
Total 316 323 1735 1789 2304 2317 140 200
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12EHE T2 ZHERF HhRT FEE
Fabrication of Evidence Threat Police Procedures Other Offences Total
2013-14 | 2012-13 | 2013-14 | 2012-13 | 2013-14 | 2012-13 | 2013-14 | 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13
0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 86 101
0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 72 61
1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 43 29
6 11 13 8 0 2 2 0 557 630
15 20 0 6 3 6 0 0 467 605
29 25 15 10 0 0 1 1 93 81
51 57 28 24 3 9 4 1 1318 1507
0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 396 511
20 26 67 71 0 1 1 1 2058 1970
13 14 55 50 1 0 2 0 968 885
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
33 40 122 121 1 2 3 1 3422 3377
84 97 150 145 4 11 7 2 4740 4884
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ERHESRASRINEETE

Police Actions against Defaulting Officers

EAFHEFEEEZESMBMMEZS - £ In this reporting year, disciplinary proceedings or internal
YRR EMRITHNERAE actions were taken against 177 police officers with respect to
H1778 0 BB 133={AE - HIEE T 93 cases endorsed by the IPCC. The following table shows
BT% the breakdown of figures:

I TE2012/1322013/14F EE e @B R R s (A2
AE RV ER A B EIATTE

Police actions taken against defaulting officers with respect to
cases endorsed by the IPCC from 2012/13 to 2013/14

&2 AEEHE Number of officers
2013/14 2012/13

A. FIZE5F#2 Criminal proceedings

B. #212Ez % Disciplinary proceedings

. H A NERE 38 Other internal actions

&5 Warnings
5l[w Advice

“EE Total

& 201213 F NEFCEEBMERERER - FUBE -
Note: Figures for 2012/13 have been adjusted following case reviews.

NDEnCE
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BEasrE

Observers Scheme

£2013/14F » EEEWLZENEBREH
HIT T 2,471 REBR (FELELHNE 2,128
R REREF343R) 0 82012/13F 1
2,012 KBS EF 7 22.8% ° #£2,471 18
2=eh - 2055 X 2EHREEMNETT &
BRA16 R BB F IR EN THE -

EERRFATNESBHEFRFEASH
WEFHE  BREBEHEHINFINE
HEA611R Lk XFREAR 595 KGN T
2.7% ° FHFFHERERA R 1,860 % © L
2012/13 891,417 KIEHNT 31.3% °

Report 2013/14

Under the Observers Scheme, 2,471 observations were
conducted by Members and Observers of the IPCC (2,128
scheduled observations and 343 surprise observations) in
the year 2013/14. The number of observations increased by
22.8%, compared with the 2,012 observations in 2012/13.
Of the 2,471 observations, 2,055 involved the conducting of
interviews and 416 involved the collection of evidence.

Among informally resolved cases, 611 involved IPCC
observation in interviews, an increase of 2.7% from last
year's figure of 595, Another 1,860 cases involved IPCC
observation of investigations, an increase of 31.3%, from
1,417 in 2012/13.
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BB (RELZE)ETERNTANIEE The following tables show the monthly breakdown of
FRR X : observations conducted by Observers (including Members):

&

B R RE RN H BT
Number of scheduled and surprise observations

oo m 2,128 = 343 wnvu 2,471
Mienea m 1,667 = 345 anw 2,012

\i/aﬂr/Month B &% Scheduled  [T] 2% Surprise

2013/04 166
2012/04 154

2013/05 [T 181
2012/05 158 e 194

2013/06 198
2012/06 153

2015007 [T 227
2012/07 145 25 170

2013/08 209
2012/08 192

2013/09 197

2012/09 136 o 167

2010 Y 281
2012110 165

2013/11 170 << 203

2012/11 148 20 194

201312 [T 184
2012/12 jlo2g e 119

2014/01 180 221
2013/01 154 1o 173

2014/02 141 < 176

2013/02 128 25 153

2014/03 179 N4 I°X]
2013/03 156 221178
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BReBNEBERELIENSEEFE
Number of observations of interviews and the collection
of evidence

s m 2,005 w 416 e 2,471
s m 1,685 w 8327 enwa 2,012

1A N | i
YoarMonth B & Interviews [ U E Collection of evidence

2013/04 137 ~:) 166
2012/04 124 <o 154

2013/05 [T 18
2012705 | o 104

2013/06 [T 108
201200 | P N 153

2013/07 [ — e 227

2012/07 134 2 170

2013/08 173 < 209
2012/08 168 24192

2013/09 205 1 232
2012/09 167

2013/10 281

2012/10 140 250165

201311 (TR e 203
2012/11 166 25194

201312 [T 184
2012/12 90 220119

2014/01 188 <k 221

2013/01 144 280173

2014/02 149 ~r 176
2013/02 132 21153

2014/03 | EETE e 193
2013/08 159 1o 178
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2013/14 BIERFFAESME AEE T AR E N D HEF
2013/14 Number of observations of complaint investigations and
interviews for informal resolutions

Apa T e 2013/14 FBEEH XBANSEEH
*ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁm%ﬁ% 2013/14 Interviews conducted for informal resolution 61 1

Observations of complaint investigations: = o
2012/13 BBEESXBANSEEH 595
. @@ Interviews 2012/183 Interviews conducted for informal resolution

B Z#Elge Collection of evidence 201314 BERHAS LR 1 ,860

2013/14 Observations conducted for complaints investigation

B EBHNEIREANEME 201213 BERRIE A 1.417
’

Number of informal resolution interviews 2012/13 Observations conducted for complaints investigation

2013/04 166
2012/04 154

2013/05 181
2012/05 194

2013/06 [T T V] 198
2012/06 153

2013/07 227
2012/07 [ Y 1 70

2013/08 209
2012/08

2013/09
2012/09

2013/10
2012/10

2013/11
2012/11

2013/12
2012/12

2014/01
2013/01

2014/02
2013/02

2014/03
2013/03
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RFERZRNEA
Notifications from CAPO

RFEEZREREACATHERLT Rg
HXBHRREETH K TEEETD
A8/ H A o £2013/14 4 + @ N,
X (92.3%) 893 & =T DR 48 /N RTUR
B th#R2012/13F 1) 89.4% B% °

EARERA  BESEERFERRL
2,971REBA - BIREWFE T EHPHI2,471
R BIEEReE TEMEERETIE -
(HEEEEH83.2% » B 2012/13FH67.5%
Z15.7% (ZREFRFLERRN2,980 18
M HFEEFR2,012)8) » EL2011/12 51
47.5% KIBIEN135.7% (BN FERE
#) 4,258 KR AN T EE H 2,021 %) o

BRELESERKEERNET
Number of observations attended by
IPCC Observers and notifications received

|
PR
Observations attended

#/R
Year/Month

2013/04
2012/04

-
5

2013/05
2012/05

2013/06
2012/06

2013/07
2012/07

w

=

2013/08
2012/08

2013/09
2012/09

2013/10
2012/10

2013/11
2012/11

N

-

2013/12
2012/12

2014/01
2013/01

2014/02
2013/02

2014/03
2013/03

w0
-

-

Report 2013/14

I

‘ > = - ‘ ‘
- )
3 a < S
~ N B
®
—_ -d —_
%) Q ©
= =
~

Insofar as practicable, CAPO has agreed to notify the IPCC
at least 48 hours in advance of any impending interview
or collection of evidence. In 2013/14, 92.3% of such
notifications were given within at least 48 hours, which was
higher than the 89.4% recorded in 2012/13.

In this reporting period, IPCC Observers attended 2,471
observations, including interviews and the collection of
evidence, comprising 83.2% of 2,971 natifications received
from CAPO. The percentage represents an increase of 15.7%
over the 67.5% in 2012/13 (2,012 observations out of 2,980
notifications received) and 35.7% over the 47.5% in 2011/12
(2,021 observations out of 4,258 notifications received).

2013/14 HfELE=: (4]
2013/14 Attendence rate: 83-2 /0

2012/13 HFLL=: o
2012/13 Attendence rate: 67-5 /0

| BHH

(B5Y BB )

Percentage
(Observations/Notifications received)

e ikl
Notifications
received

ST 83.4%
56.0%

———TTY 87.0%
66.7%

——7T 817.6%
66.5%

T 80.8%
68.3%

02.1%
68.3%

86.3%
66.3%

T 89.2%
69.9%

T T7.5%
67.1%

———rTY 82.1%
56.1%

T 76.2%
62.5%

——TT 72.1%
72.9%
Tl 86.5%
100.0%
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EESETEH
IPCC Interviews Conducted

EARSREHR - B o127 A+ During the reporting period, the IPCC invited 12 persons (four

(POATIRER A~ mfi%ﬁhnﬁ/\&@1lﬁazj’§ complainants, four complainees and four police officers) to
AB HEEEeem  $ k==K attend interviews involving three complaint cases. Among
o these, 11 persons attended the interviews.

- ERPNMHALESE -

Number of IPCC interviews conducted:

TTEEMEENT

HEIT2EHEMNEF
Number of IPCC interviews conducted

BREEEMN A
Persons invited to
interviews AU EIA L 2012/13

HE g AR
Number of persons
attending interviews AL 2012/13
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ERERAFERE

Time Required for Reviewing Complaint Cases

AMREZEARNRENEERFERY
ME - BEESWERN2011/12FE /1t
WNEPEZERNZF - WEEREFER
WAL RS LHEZEFRIE - MIEHF
ZRRBLENR - R FERRNE
Bk TBEREEXTFHERRIIWE
EEZ  TERBENEREEWERMER
BRI ERRICLEN ©

E2011EFYIFG WER BIWEER

FEEBRESRERANEE  NEZE
F—RswmeRRFER  BHRNERD

SEFEAES - —BRRFERRRED
B A REIRHFERRNLEER - &
HEREERXTZERR - BB TR
ERNABEZIEF  MRERBZRE
o

HELTHT  BERERNFEHFMEEE
H2012/13FE B 105 K F E2013/14 F
#97 K o

B2 AT EH

Average number of days required to review a complaint case

Q7

2013/14

Report 2013/14

In order to accelerate the process of case reviews, the
IPCC Secretariat simplified its internal procedures in the year
2011/12. Previously, each report on a complaint investigation
had to be checked by a vetting team and queries raised with
CAPO. Only after CAPO’s reply was received was a report
delivered to the Secretary-General and the Deputy Secretary-
General for review; additional questions were then raised with
CAPQO based on their queries.

Beginning in early 2011, the Secretary-General, the Deputy
Secretary-General and the Legal Advisor conducted weekly
internal meetings to discuss each complaint case with
a vetting team. The Secretariat then consolidated their
queries and forwarded them to CAPO collectively. Once
CAPQ’s reply was received, the investigation report would
be reviewed by Members. This streamlined procedure has
accelerated the case review process.

The average number of days required to review an
investigated case decreased from 105 days in 2012/13 to 97
days in 2013/14.

105

2012/13
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O R ERRIELES
Queries Raised with CAPO

FE2013/14F » EEE 2 mIRFERRD A
IR 802 IBE Sk iEE - Lt B
FP o 426 HERFERREAEEN -
BE AR FERRIEL MERRE - R
B RSREENLEEAE53.1% °

EEenwERaRIELRER  Fx)
MEBHE TRXTREEE -FF2
R &SRR E BRI MRS  ETIE

EEEZ EMRFERRE N RAE
FEEENERNZ EORIRHFEER
B - T2 BRBZIRRER -

BRI

Classification Changes

EEES 201314 FAB KRS IR
352IFE ) MAKRFERREZHEE NN
Al 18378 - AL MBETIEEMNAELER
B147H - BFF -

The IPCC raised a total of 802 queries and suggestions
with CAPO in 2013/14. Among these queries and
suggestions, 426 were accepted by CAPO and the
remainder received satisfactory explanations from CAPQO.
The acceptance rate was 53.1%.

After the IPCC Secretariat received the explanations,
the vetting team studied them and passed them on to
the vetting sub-group Members for consideration. When
necessary, the queries and explanations were discussed
at working level meetings with CAPO. Only when the IPCC
Secretariat and Members accepted CAPQO’s explanation
would a complaint case be endorsed.

CAPO accepted 183 out of a total of 352 queries raised
by the IPCC in 2013/14 regarding the classification of
findings. As a result CAPO reclassified the results of 147
investigations, including:

HE [BEEE | A [LEBE
reclassified from “Unsubstantiated” to “No Fault”

HH [EEZRE| BIA [BEx2ENEE ]

reclassified from “Unsubstantiated” to “Not Fully Substantiated”

HH [EERE | XE [ER

HEE

reclassified from “Unsubstantiated” to “Substantiated”

TR [#EEE | 35 [THEBE ]

reclassified from “Not Pursuable” to “No Fault”

HH [#EREE | XA [EE

HEE

reclassified from “Not Pursuable” to “Substantiated”

T [RFEE | 5515 [ EEHE ]

reclassified from “Withdrawn” to “No Fault”

HH [REFHEE ] s R

HEE

reclassified from “Withdrawn” to “Substantiated”
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HABEN2E TR

The following table shows the breakdown of figures:

2013/ 14 E R E BB BN AHEHE
Changes of classification endorsed by the IPCC in 2013/14

B2 %8 Final Classification

Original
Classification

TEFEH
BE
Substantiated

\BEAREE  SEHE  WESE
FHBABE  Unsubstantiasted No Fault
Not Fully
Substantiated

ERTHE

False

BLEE
Not
Pursuable

AR
Withdrawn

EXHEE
Substantiated

EETEE
Not Fully
Substantiated

HEE

mARE
Unsubstantiated

i 3EE
No Fault

ERTHE

False

EREE

Not Pursuable

Eregis o (E]
Withdrawn

AN BSESEREB T 7218 [ REE®B Moreover, the IPCC endorsed 72 counts of “Substantiated
BEABE | isir  gha28iEL2KLes  Other Than Reported” allegations; of these, 28 were included

ZoiRHEREMENEN - SE13F7FH
Btk s [ZXEE ] -

after the IPCC raised queries. In addition, another 13
incidents were recorded as “Outwith” matters™,

[FREE] REEMERCRIERBSNEE - GLFHEAS
BIERRHRE - EREFNBILET R

Report 2013/14

* An “Outwith” matter refers to any breach of discipline or Police Force orders that has been disclosed
in the course of a complaint investigation but is not closely related to the complaint.
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REERERNEFNES

Suggested Improvements to Police Practices and Procedures

RIE(EESHRD) 81K (1) (c) EES

AL E R R AR FF P ol BRE AT RE S BUR
VRN R ZBE » [AIER R R TT
BEREBFLER - FREZTERHEFER
BRANEFRELE T15BEZ  EPEAX
HEBRRSNFERRAEEER

BREBEFNESR

Under S8(1)(c) of the IPCCO, the IPCC may make
recommendations to the Commissioner of Police and/or
the Chief Executive if it identifies any fault or deficiency in a
police practice or procedure that has led to or might lead to a
complaint. During this reporting period, the IPCC suggested
15 improvement measures to the Police, of which six were
accepted by CAPO.

Compliance with Police Procedures and Practices

EZen MR FERRIELE R  LE
ERFERD RO ERABEITHRE
B SACENEBAEBEFMER -
2013/14F - BREEMNERHLF 1218 -
B ER R e REELe AT RIEE

AR EVERE, o

The IPCC may raise queries with CAPO to ascertain if
the police officers involved in a complaint case have
complied with relevant police procedures and practices in
exercising their constabulary powers. In 2013/14, out of 12
queries raised under this category, CAPO agreed with five
observations by the IPCC.

46 BUERESFEERFERE
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THEERENER
Reasons for Exercising Police Power

AN BRES T EBRABETAHER  The use of police power by officers in the discharge of their

BB o f£2013/144F - EExephae  duties is also a concern of the IPCC. In 2013/14, the IPCC

ABMERERENEEEEWIEER - raised two queries with respect to the reasons for the use of
o B o police power.

HEEERASNTHREER
Comments on Actions against Defaulting Officers

BEARMER A BB LI EREAEITE)  While the dispensing of advice or disciplinary action to
BEEEEENBE  BeEEehaat  police officers is a matter for the Commissioner of Police,
D e M TEREEe . gl he IPCC will examine the actions taken or to be taken to
PEETE P \ A o e . ascertain whether they are commensurate with the gravity of
nBEE Hbi%fmiﬁ%m’ﬁi ld‘iL;_f . the offence. The IPCC commented on such actions on 15
2013/14%F - HEEE Eﬁ%ﬁ%lﬁt:\k occasions in 2013/14, of which 10 were accepted by CAPO.
HIBRER  EF10REBRFERRE

EZ A
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FREREEHN

Clarification of Information in Investigation Reports

2013/14F - BB £IBH 176 HEANT  In 2013/14, the IPCC raised questions and comments on
ERENSH TS EMEHRRSE - H 176 ambiguous points, of which 119 were accepted by
Fh 119 TR SRR IR S A o HAAH CAPQO. The IPCC received satisfactory explanations from
CAPO for the rest.

= JNA

BRI EZ RS T BmRE o

HEBHE
Investigation Thoroughness

2013/14 4 - S HIBHE8EAMEFAE In 2013/14, the IPCC raised 68 questions regarding the
KA B E s - b 38 g e thoroughness of police investigations. Of these, 38 were
AT - W EEeIR P EIEE accepted by CAPO, which led to their further investigation
S S S R T 5 S o A T X and the provision of additional information on the issues
-SSR REZEH - AROHEH raised by the IPCC. As to the rest, the IPCC received

A2 R T Em AR - satisfactory explanations from CAPO.
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ECE S IF D012/13F K 2013/14FRHEE  The following chart shows the number and nature of the

HFERZNEBEMEER BTk queries and suggestions raised by the IPCC in 2012/13
and 2013/14:

EremaRRELNERER
Queries/suggestions raised in respect of cases endorsed by the IPCC

2013/14 &% E Total number of query points 802

2013/14 HBFREEFIEZ HEH Number of query points accepted by CAPO 42 6

B RABEEREINESN
Total number of Number of query points
query points accepted by CAPO

F15 Year 2013/14 2012/13 2013/14

E 14 E Nature of query

Classification

WEERERIEFHER

Suggested Improvements to Police Practices and Procedures

BREGRFNER

Compliance with Police Practices and Procedures

T BRI R
Reason for Exercising of Police Powers

HEEERABWNITHRIER

Comments on Actions against Defaulting Officers

BRREmEER
Clarification of Information in Investigation Reports

AEBEEE
Investigation Thoroughness

HiE A
Other queries

FEE s
Total
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ngiggﬁﬁj(ﬁgé}ﬂiﬁggﬁ

Police Handling of Large-scale Public

Order Events

ZHREBEAMARZHTESETREA
i BSE e 5 2009 FRREME S BiERIE
AENBEHNEBEEE  BIEBBES
MRERLFEBESE  AEZEE2ZE[/N
ZHEEREBTHNRAINEEEZERRE -

ABEEETRARNBE IEEHE SR
AANREHNER ELEEZE7E 2011
FRAMEN NEETHEEREMES

Fem- o BHERRNEZEREHNE T RKIE
RERZEENERI  URZREEER
LERELED - IR EESEMGH

RETTESTPIRAENBRT - LA
B ABREALBEITREAE)

B2012F MR - BEEeRIGER 17
N 2013F ML AETT o HIEMN2013F +—
BT 2014 F L Bip1T R 2014 F + — %
7 BRTIREBRIZBRI - N5 E EHE

BHETNERSZ  HEEITE
PURENBRAT  FEAZAHEBREK

BT REES  BERBEE I EAA
B WBE B E RELIABITERIRHE

e

ELRReEERES RSRERE
B8 B ER LA AN L 0B - HE LR
ST Y B -
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In view of complaints arising from time to time over large-
scale public order events, the IPCC had voiced concerns
over police handling of such events since 2009. For
instance, the IPCC invited police representatives to attend
the IPCC/CAPO joint meeting to brief participants on the
guiding principles and factors considered in their handling of
such events.

To gain a comprehensive understanding of the views of
the public and interested parties on how the Paolice handle
large-scale public order events, starting in 2011 the IPCC
Members have held meetings with the organisers of large-
scale processions and other stakeholders. Apart from
offering their opinions to the Members on how the Police
handle large-scale public order events, stakeholders
invited the IPCC to observe such events on site. With this
suggestion, the IPCC started to examine the feasibility of
observing large-scale processions while maintaining its
impartiality and fairness.

Subsequent to its first on-site observation held on 1 July
2012, the IPCC conducted on-site observations of the
processions held on 1 January and 1 July in 2013 and 2014,
Since the 1 July 2013 procession, apart from observing on
site, secretarial staff also attended preparatory meetings
held by procession organisers and the Police, in order to
consider public order events from various points of view
while maintaining the Council’s impartiality. This gave
Members a more complete grasp of such events in order to
help them better understand complaint cases duly derived.

The IPCC’s intention was to serve as a bridge between the
Police and stakeholders in order to lessen the number of
unnecessary complaints.

2013/14 ETER S
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BE20135F £ — 1T

Observation of 1 July Procession in 2013

HEREHER
The starting point at Victoria Park

AT SR S 2

The procession started at Causeway Bay

FHEFEBEITER
The procession at Hennessey Road

EZe —FHHFOHERESER IE
Bt—ETHEHEERMAAEER (R
foa ) ERE H IR R TR EB R o
2013 FEMt—iETHRESEFEREES A
FERM - EFMERSERBETELE - K
BRE - SEHEHUARTREBAENA
REZEIREARIRER  BREEEER
WHREEDTENE/BITE -

R EESFEANREMERNBE
B EGMIIEELBEER  EFE
2o UETREMARNETRSNRE
S UEEHERRTHABBRLE
EBE - HENBESHBREMERER
eWmE  UEIwREHEER °
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PETETRER
Participants arrived the public gathering in Central

The IPCC, being in close contact with both stakeholders
and the Police, recommended that the Civil Human Rights
Front (CHRF), the organiser of the 1 July procession, hold
early meetings to discuss arrangements for this event. The
first preparatory meeting for the 1 July 2013 procession was
moved up to mid-May, followed by three more meetings. The
agenda included arrangements for the procession, its route,
the location of gathering points, and the content of the Letter
of No Objection. Both parties had ample time to refine the
preparatory arrangements.

Moreover, for the first time the IPCC assigned Secretariat
staff members to attend, in an independent capacity, the 1
July procession preparatory meetings, to understand how a
large-scale event is planned and prepared, and how those
plans are executed on the day of the event. Staff members
who attended the preparatory meetings then reported their
observations to the Council in order to help Members in
further discussions.

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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BREREHBER

Observed the starting point at Victoria Park

ZERGER BT
Members observed the starting point of the procession at
Victoria Park

pisi=) a"ﬂ%ﬁﬁ%&ﬁ@
On-site observation along Yee Wo Street
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ERREGHN
Proceeded to the public gathering in Central

On 26 June, IPCC Members attended a briefing held by the
Police. The briefing enhanced IPCC Members' understanding
of police’'s handling of public order events on the premise
of ensuring public safety. A number of IPCC Members and
Secretariat staff members then observed on-site for the
arrangement of 1 July procession.

Members proceeded to various strategic locations with the
Police while Secretariat staff, in various groups, observed
proceedings at different locations to gather comprehensive
information on police arrangements at the starting point of
the procession; the handling of pedestrian and traffic flows
and street stalls; and the gathering outside the pedestrian
precinct on Chater Road, Central.

The IPCC then had meetings with the procession organiser,
CHRF, and the Police in August. The IPCC gathered views
from the CHRF on a number of issues, including police’s
closure of lanes for the procession and certain exits of
the Central MTR station, the installation of street stalls
and “sky eyes”’, and the use of recording equipment and
procurement of long-range acoustic devices. Following
internal discussions, the IPCC relayed the suggestions to the
Palice for their reference.

2013/14 ETER S



$# =ZChapter 3

EERFEEZENNEES

Police Complaints-related Issues and Recommendations

BE20145F T BT

Observation of 1 January Procession in 2014

ZERER —TEERETHE
Members observed the starting point of the procession at Victoria Park

&

IR B REISER

On-site observation at Causeway Bay and Wan Chai

2014 F LB #517 EE S EIFHERN
BEE JIEENEREESNTEESE
WIRSER T BT ZHE -

ZE5HE2013F 12 A0 BHELE S TE
ETLZHENE®RE - TEERZERWE
EBE —REFE2014FTBET i
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ZERESTBRTIZEERHESR 81
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In 2014, IPCC Members were invited by stakeholders to
attend the preparatory meeting held by the organiser and
the Police, then observed on-site for the arrangement of 1
January procession.

Members first attended a briefing by the Police on 30
December 2013, then made observation with Secretariat
staff on 1 January 2014 to understand how the Police handle
public order events under the mandate of ensuring public
safety.

Accompanied by the Police, IPCC Members went to various
strategic locations, including Victoria Park, where they
observed the arrangements at the starting point. The group
then proceeded to the area outside Sogo department store
in Causeway Bay and walked along Hennessy Road to
understand police arrangements for handling pedestrian flow,
traffic, and street stalls, as well as the gathering outside the
pedestrian precinct on Chater Road, Central. Secretariat
staff were divided into small groups to observe at different
sites along the route of the procession in order to acquire a
comprehensive understanding of the situation.

The IPCC opined that the 1 January procession was generally
smooth and the overall arrangements were better than
the previous year, mainly because of the early preparatory
meetings between the organiser and the Police, which
allowed ample time to refine the preparations.

55
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BE20145 t — 1T

Observation of 1 July Procession in 2014

[ .

BELeR AT EEP OERER
Council Members first attended a
briefing by the Police at command

centre

BB ER T
Observed the procession along Hennessy
Road
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ZEHESRRTIPRERESER
Members proceeded to the public gathering
in Central accompanied by the Police

ﬁvﬂfﬂ‘!-!n

R — RSB TRERE R
Observed the starting point at Victoria Park

IPCC Members were invited again by stakeholders to attend
the 1 July procession preparatory meeting as well as on-
site observation in 2014. On 26 June, IPCC Members
attended a briefing held by the Police, to understand how
the Police handle public order events under the mandate
of ensuring public safety. After exchanging views on police
arrangements, a number of Members and Secretariat staff
observed on-site the 1 July procession.

Accompanied by the Police, IPCC Members went to various
strategic locations while Secretariat staff were divided into
small groups to observe at different sites along the route of
the procession. Their aim was to acquire a comprehensive
grasp of the situation, including the arrangements at the
starting point; police arrangements on handling pedestrian
flow, traffic, and street stalls; and the gathering outside the
pedestrian precinct on Chater Road, Central.

The IPCC then had meetings with the procession organiser,
CHREF. After gathering the views of the CHRF representatives,
the IPCC relayed their opinions to the Police for deliberation.
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During the reporting period, the IPCC raised the following
recommendations for improvements to the Police:
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The purpose of “bail” is to allow an arrested suspect to be

released from custody by the Police or the Court by providing
cash or a travel document as security, or by adhering to other
conditions. There are two kinds of bail — police bail and court
bail. There are five ways of classifying the handling of money
received as police bail: “Refund”, “Estreat”, “Unclaimed”,
‘Extend” and “Change to Court Bail”.

When an arrested person is released on bail, the bailee has to
report to the police station at a designated time. The money
will only be refunded after the Police have completed the
investigation and if the bailee is not prosecuted. If the bailee
fails to report to the police station, the Police have the right
to extend the bail period or estreat the money. However,
sometimes a bailee faces circumstances that force him or
her to skip bail involuntarily, such as being imprisoned or
hospitalised. In reviewing a complaint case regarding this
issue, the IPCC found that police procedures for handling
such matters could be improved.
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In one complaint case, the complainant had been released
on bail by the Police and was required to report to a police
station. However, as he was involved in a drug-related
case, he had been detained by the Customs and Excise
Department and therefore could not report to the police
station as scheduled. The IPCC found that in handling this
case, the Police had not thoroughly searched the Formation
Information Communal System, and the communication
among police officers between shifts and with their superior
had been inadequate; therefore they failed to realise that
the complainant’s failure to report to the police station was
involuntary, causing his bail to be unfairly estreated.

In the opinion of IPCC Members, the procedures outlined in
the “Police General Orders” for handling bail were not clear,
especially when the bailee was unable to report to the police
station due to reasons beyond his control; therefore there
was room for improvement of the guidelines. The Police
agreed that in reviewing information on a bailee, police
officers should refer to the travel records of the Immigration
Department, the detention records of the Correctional
Services Department, and the in-patient records of the
Hospital Authority, in order to ascertain whether the bailee
had skipped bail involuntarily. Opinions are being sought from
front-line police officers and supplements will be made to
relevant sections in the "Police General Orders”.
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Police officers at the rank below Chief Inspector are each
given a police notebook in which to keep records of incidents
as they take place, or immediately afterward. These incidents
may include reports of crimes or complaints, information
on the person who filed the report, relevant witnesses, and
details of follow-up actions. If a record is amended, the
changes must be endorsed by the relevant officer and the
person who provided the information.

Generally, when a police officer receives a report of a dispute
and has confirmed that it is not a criminal case, he will keep
a record of the incident and the reconciliation of the involved
parties in his police notebook. However, in one complaint
case, a person had filed a report with the Police concerning
a neighbour’'s harassment and intimidation but later withdrew.
A family member of this person then filed a complaint against
the Police, claiming that the report was not withdrawn
voluntarily and that the Police did not follow up on the case.

After reviewing the complaint, the IPCC considered that the
Police could amend their procedures for keeping records in a
police notebook. In a case where a person filed a report and
then voluntarily withdrew it, that person should countersign
the record in the police notebook as confirmation; this would
avoid unnecessary complaints. The Police accepted this
advice and revised the entry regarding keeping records in
a police notebook in the “Police General Orders”/“Force
Procedures Manual”, stating that in non-criminal cases,
the police officer should ask that person to countersign the
record in the police notebook when the report is withdrawn
voluntarily. If the person refused to sign, the officer should
write clearly the reason for the refusal.
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Valuable personal belongings such as watches, jewellery,
cameras or electronic equipment are often targets of thieves,
who sell them for profit. In view of this, the Police keep a
record of valuables reported as stolen in the Criminal Records
Bureau System, including the manufacturer’'s serial number.
The Police then publish the information in the Criminal
Records Bureau System in the “Police Gazette”, which is
distributed to pawnshops for reference. Pawnshop keepers
bear the responsibility of checking the list of stolen properties
before receiving any goods.

In reviewing a complaint, the IPCC noted that the existing
guidelines in the “Force Procedures Manual” stated procedures
for handling stolen property, but not the procedures for handling
valuable “lost property”. The Council thus suggested that an
entry should be included in the guidelines to avoid unnecessary
complaints.

60 BIERESEERGZAY

2013/14 ETER S



% =EFChapter 3

RERFEEZENNEER
Police Complaints-related Issues and Recommendations

E-—REHERET  RFEARBRELS
R R EFRS  EERBEFLHENEK
MEME - gREE TS A ERMEHE
WARBCHERHNELER RZRH - HHT
EH2EN (ERE®R) Bt mAREHT
AR BIRHE R o

b1k AEBHENEEMRERZNA
% - EWE ARG KRB KY AR
BRRIERE BRI FEXNEHEE
TSRO BECHRE  RERKAETF
hEF -  EEERRENTEREERES
e ARAERERHNFY - ZRH
R BERE [ R SRR Y | R
BMERMERF  SHEBENSHIINHEL
BRARGT - WEL (ERER) TEW
2 RIEE 5 X EE KT IR R E )
EVmmRZEROKE -

EhEmEEenEs £ (EREFT
fit) MAFRES - BREEBERERH
BEEMN[XYF  FERREKEVY]
MEOEF  FHEEMCEEF  UE
FEREREEYmHRE o

Report 2013/14

In one complaint case, the complainant reported to a police
station that he had lost his luxury watch while he was drunk.
The police officer followed normal procedures and filed a
report in the Lost Property Database. As the case did not
involve a crime or theft, it was not entered into the Criminal
Records Bureau System or included in the “Police Gazette”,
so pawnshops did not have information on this watch.

Subsequently, when a police officer visited a pawnshop
while making his rounds, he discovered the watch. Since
the pawnshop owner had not been informed that the
watch was lost property and he had paid for the watch, the
actual owner of the watch was required to pay part of that
amount to get his watch back. The watch owner then filed a
complaint with the Police. The IPCC suggested that valuable
items that could easily be identified by their serial number
should be handled in the same manner, whether reported as
lost property or stolen property. Information on such items
should be input into the Criminal Records Bureau System
and released to pawnshops through the “Police Gazette”,
S0 as to minimise the loss of pawnshop owners in case they
bought items of unknown origin.

The Police accepted the IPCC’s suggestion and added an
entry in the “Force Procedures Manual” instructing police
officers to treat valuable lost property in the same manner as
stolen property, by entering a record by which the origin of a
valuable item could be verified.
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CAPO

BAEE EEAEE

Unsubstantiated Substantiated

Highlights of the Case

This case illustrates the IPCC’s analytical and equitable
approach in the assessment of available information and
evidence in a complaint case.

The complainant was a witness to a “Deception” case
reported by his company director. In assisting the enquiry,
the complainant elected to provide a self-prepared written
statement to the Police. However, the complainant was
reluctant to assist in the subsequent police enquiry despite
being contacted by the Police and invited to do so. Therefore
the Police curtailed the case without taking into consideration
the information contained in the self-prepared written
statement submitted by the complainant, who therefore
alleged that the Police were negligent in curtailing the crime
case investigation without justification. After investigation,
CAPQ classified the allegation (Allegation: [Neglect of Duty])

s “Unsubstantiated”. However, the IPCC queried the
classification, as it was clear from documentary records that
the Police had not considered the information contained in
the complainant’s self-prepared written statement prior to
curtail the crime case. In response to the IPCC’s query, CAPO
reclassified the allegation as “Substantiated”.

Case Background

A director of the complainant’s company submitted a
‘Deception” report to the Police, alleging that some former
employees of the company had falsified their attendance
records and salary payments. During the initial police
investigation, a witness statement was taken from the
complainant by a Police Constable. Nonetheless, as the
police enquiry revealed that the case had been taken to
the Labour Tribunal, and that the complainant had failed to
provide supplementary documentary evidence to support his
report, the initial investigation was subsequently curtailed.
The complainant, in requesting a case review, provided the
Police with further information in the form of a 14-page self-
prepared statement. The Police then attempted to make
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arrangements to take a further statement from him, but were
unable to secure an appointment. The Police eventually
abandoned their request for a formal interview and asked
the complainant to provide written answers to questions
raised by the investigation team, and to submit the written
answers by fax. It took the complainant almost two months to
submit his written answers, and before the answers reached
the investigation team, a Detective Chief Inspector (DCIP)
directed that the enquiry be curtailed on the grounds that a
formal witness statement had not been forthcoming. Leaming
that the case had again been curtailed, the complainant wrote
to the Police explaining the reason for the delay. The DCIP,
however, maintained his decision of curtailing the case.

The complainant then lodged a complaint alleging that the
DCIP had curtailed the case enquiry without justification
(Allegation: [Neglect of Duty]).

CAPO'’s Investigation

After investigation, CAPO took the view that the curtailment
was fair and reasonable as the complainant had not
responded to the police enquiry in a timely manner, and thus
classified this allegation as “Unsubstantiated”.

The IPCC’s Observation

Nevertheless, the IPCC disagreed with CAPO’s finding.
It noted that the complainant had already provided the
Police with sufficient information by way of self-prepared
statements. Having read the statements, the IPCC was of the
view that the statements contained sufficient information for
the Police to have developed new lines of enquiry. Therefore,
the DCIP should have initiated further investigative action and
should not have curtailed the crime case investigation simply
because the information supplied by the complainant was not
in the prescribed format of a witness statement (POL 154).

CAPO subscribed to the IPCC’s view and changed the
classification to "Substantiated”. Concerning the action to
be taken against the DCIP, since the consequence of his
negligence was the failure to investigate the crime case
reported by the complainant in a timely manner, and in view
of his long service and seniority in the Police Force, it was
considered appropriate to warn the DCIP without a Divisional
Record File (DRF) entry.

The IPCC endorsed CAPQO'’s findings in this case. On a
separate note, CAPO informed the IPCC that the crime case
review, on the basis of further information supplied by the
complainant, was ongoing.
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Original Classification by | Final Classification

CAPO
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No Fault Not Fully Substantiated
Highlights of the Case

This case demonstrates the effectiveness and impartiality
of the case examination process adopted by both the IPCC
and CAPO. It also shows that both the IPCC and CAPO
are mindful of achieving a definitive finding on allegations
whenever practicable, even if the complainant is unreachable
and fails to provide assistance in CAPO’s investigation.

The complainant was arrested by the Police in relation to a
case of "Assault” and "Attempted Robbery” and was hold-
charged by the Police. The complainant alleged that, among
other things, the Police had failed to investigate the case
thoroughly before charging him (Allegation: [Neglect of Duty]).
However, the complainant was released unconditionally after
legal advice was sought. Subsequently, the complainant
disappeared and provided no further assistance in CAPO'’s
investigation after the prosecution dropped all charges
against him. CAPO initially classified the allegation as “No
Fault”. Following the IPCC'’s queries and further discussion at
a working level meeting, CAPO reclassified the allegation as
“Not Fully Substantiated”.

Case Background

A man (the victim) reported that he had been assaulted by
the complainant inside a public toilet. Based on the evidence
provided by the victim and one witness, police arrested
the complainant on suspicion of "Assault” and “Attempted
Robbery”. The complainant was detained and medically
treated in the custodial ward of a hospital for two days, as he
had sustained physical injuries in the incident.

The crime case was investigated by a Police Constable
(PC) and an Inspector (IP). The PC took statements from the
victim and located two additional witnesses who had been
at the scene. The PC also took a cautioned statement from
the complainant, who denied the offenses of assault and
attempted robbery but did not provide any information to
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account for his presence at the scene. The IP then charged
the complainant with “Common Assault” and “Attempted
Robbery” and held him in custody pending further enquiry
and legal advice.

Feeling aggrieved, the complainant lodged an instant
complaint (Allegation: [Neglect of Duty]). Among other
allegations, the complainant alleged that the IP had failed to
investigate the case thoroughly before charging him. Upon
completion of the investigation, the IP sought legal advice
from the Department of Justice, which recommended that
the Police not proceed with the charges. As a result the
complainant was released unconditionally.

CAPO'’s Investigation

CAPQ classified the allegation as “No Fault” on the grounds
that the IP’s actions had been necessary to the investigation
and were consistent with the available evidence. CAPO
also took into consideration that the IP had liaised with and
communicated with the Court Prosecutor with respect to the
details of the case.

The IPCC’s Observations

The IPCC’s examination of the crime file revealed that the
evidence given by the victim and that provided by one of
the witnesses (the witness) were significantly different.
The witness was a passer-by who reported to the Police
by making a telephone call after she saw the incident,
but had left the scene by the time the Police arrived. She
was subsequently approached by the PC and provided a
statement, in which she said she had seen the complainant
being assaulted by three males and one female outside the
toilet. The IPCC further noted, from the notebook record of
the arresting officer and the fact that the complainant was
hospitalised for two days for medical treatment after his
arrest, that the complainant’'s injuries were obviously more
serious than those of the victim, who suffered no superficial
injury. The arresting officer’'s notebook entry also showed
that the complainant had briefly mentioned that he had
been assaulted and that his wallet was missing, albeit the
complainant had not raised these matters when subsequently
interviewed under caution. As a result, his earlier claim of
being assaulted and the matter of the missing wallet were not
further pursued.

Following the IPCC queries and the discussion at a working
level meeting, while CAPO further explained that it was not
uncommon for police detectives to face similar situations and
that the decision of the IP was made extremely difficult as
the complainant did not attempt to vindicate himself under
caution, it was eventually agreed that the above observations
by the IPCC constituted reliable evidence in support of the
complainant’s allegation, albeit not to the extent of fully
substantiating the allegation. CAPO therefore reclassified the
allegation from “No Fault” to “Not Fully Substantiated”. The IP
was warned without a DRF entry.

The IPCC endorsed CAPO's findings.
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Nil Substantiated Other

Than Reported

Highlights of the Case

This case illustrates the meticulous approach taken by the
IPCC in seeking a definitive finding in a complaint case,
notwithstanding the fact that the complainant had withdrawn
the complaint.

The complainant, aged 13, was stopped and questioned
by a Police Constable (PC) in the early hours of the morning
when he was found riding a bicycle on the street. As the
complainant had failed to explain how he had come by the
bicycle, the PC, in the absence of the complainant’'s parents,
cautioned the complainant, who admitted he had stolen the
bicycle. The complainant later alleged that the PC had misled
him to get him to admit the offence, but eventually withdrew
the complaint (Allegation 1: [Neglect of Duty]). CAPO
therefore classified the allegation as “Withdrawn”. Following
the IPCC's queries, CAPO registered a “Substantiated Other
Than Reported” (SOTR) count of “Neglect of Duty” for the
PC's failure to caution the complainant in accordance with
established guidelines (Allegation 2: [Neglect of Duty]).

Case Background

In the early hours of the day in question, the complainant
(aged 13) and his friend (aged 17) were riding bicycles on
the street. They were intercepted by two Police Constables.
Since the complainant failed to explain how he had come by
the bicycle, one of the Police Constables (the PC) cautioned
the complainant, who admitted that he had stolen the bicycle
two days earlier. The PC then arrested the complainant for
“Theft” and asked the complainant to lead him to the location
where he had stolen the bicycle. The complainant was later
taken to the police station, where his father was contacted
and reqguested to go to the police station.

At the police station, the PC made a notebook entry of the
complainant’s earlier confession. Upon the arrival of the
complainant’s father, the PC invited the complainant and his
father to sign the cautioned statement in his notebook. The
complainant and his father did accordingly.
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During the court trial, the defense counsel representing
the complainant challenged the voluntariness of the
complainant’s confession, as recorded in the PC’s
notebook. The Magistrate ruled the complainant’s confession
under caution inadmissible, since the questioning of the
complainant in the absence of his parent violated the
guidelines in the “Rules and Directions for the Questioning of
Suspects and the Taking of Statements” (R&D) issued by the
Secretary for Security. The complainant lodged a complaint
against the PC for misleading him to admit the offence
(Allegation 1: [Neglect of Duty]).

CAPO’s Investigation

The complainant withdrew the complaint since the theft case
was handled by his solicitor. CAPO classified the allegation
as “Withdrawn”.

The IPCC’s Observation

Given the court’s ruling that the PC’s questioning of the
complainant without the presence of a parent violated the
R&D, there was cogent evidence that the PC had been
negligent in failing to comply with the relevant guidelines. The
IPCC considered that CAPO should register an SOTR count
of “Neglect of Duty” against the PC (Allegation 2: [Neglect of
Duty]).

CAPO commented that the complainant had been
intercepted together with a 17-year-old friend, who was also
riding a stolen bicycle. If the PC had only conducted his
enquiry with the 17-year-old suspect without questioning the
complainant, this would have delayed the enquiry with the
complainant and the PC might not have been able to obtain
the full picture and assess the seriousness of the criminal
acts committed by the complainant and his friend. The IPCC
observed that the complainant was not arrested during the
commission of an offence and it was not necessary for the
Police to interview him immediately. Most importantly, there
was no evidence to suggest that a delay in interviewing
the complainant would have caused undue hindrance to
the furtherance of justice. Therefore, the PC should not
have interviewed the complainant by questioning him under
caution immediately at the scene without the presence of the
complainant’s parent.

After the IPCC’s queries, CAPO agreed to register one SOTR
count of “Neglect of Duty” against the PC for questioning
the complainant under caution at the scene without the
presence of the complainant's parent, in contravention of
Force Procedures Manual 21-35 and Direction 5 of the R&D.
The PC was warned without a DRF entry.

The IPCC endorsed CAPQO's findings in this case.

With a view to enhancing professionalism and preventing
a recurrence of this mistake, CAPO issued an item in its
“Tips for Smart Cops” to remind front-line officers of the
procedures in the treatment and handling of suspects under
16.

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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Original Classification(s) | Final Classification(s)
by CAPO

EEABRE EERAEE
Substantiated Substantiated

i REBHEZRBEE

Nil Substantiated Other

Than Reported

Highlights of the Case

This case demonstrates the IPCC’s holistic approach in
considering the liability of officers under complaint.

The complainants were persons-in-charge of two outlets of a
restaurant. Two Police Constables (PCs) issued summonses
to these two outlets for obstructing the street. In the
summonses, the outlet was wrongly identified as a limited
company. The complainants alleged that the PCs had failed
to handle the summonses appropriately. After investigation,
CAPQ classified the allegation against the two PCs who had
issued the summonses as “Substantiated”. Upon the IPCC's
query, CAPO agreed that the supervisors of the PCs were
also responsible for the mistakes as they were duty-bound to
check the contents of the documents prepared by the PCs.

Case Background

The noodle restaurant called “X” has two outlets; the
persons-in-charge of the two outlets were the two
complainants respectively. On the day in question, two PCs
issued a summons to each of the two outlets for obstructing
the street. Although both PCs were unsure whether X was a
limited company, they named “X” as a “limited company” on
the summons application forms and submitted the forms to
their supervisors to check and issue the summonses.

The complainants received the summonses and went to
the Magistrates Court to enter their pleas. Since the type of
defendant (i.e. whether “X” was a limited company or not)
was in dispute, the case was adjourned for clarification by
the Police. Upon clarification, it was confirmed that X was not
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a limited company. Two fresh summonses were prepared
by the PCs and were sent to the complainants, who later
pleaded guilty and were fined. The complainants lodged an
instant complaint alleging that the PCs had failed to handle
the summonses appropriately (Allegation 1: [Neglect of
Duty]).

CAPO’s Investigation

After CAPO’s investigation, the allegations were found
‘Substantiated” since the PCs had failed to ascertain the
identity of the defendant (i.e. whether “X” was a limited
company) when filling in the summons application forms.

The IPCC’s Observations

The IPCC noted that the mistake made by the PCs had not
been spotted throughout the application process until it was
questioned by the Court. Although it is clearly specified in
Force Procedures Manual 48 that it is the duty of individual
officer to verify the contents of an application, none of the
police officers along the chain had duly discharged their duty
to identify the mistakes for rectification before forwarding the
summonses to the Court. CAPO was therefore requested to
identify all other officers accountable for the oversight.

In reply, CAPO identified two Sergeants (SGTs), the supervisory
officers of the PCs, who had failed to check the accuracy
of the information in the concerned summonses. An SOTR
count of “Neglect of Duty” was registered against the two
SGTs (Allegation 2: [Neglect of Duty]). While the two SGTs
were advised without DRF entries, the two PCs were also
advised to exercise due care and attention when making an
application for a summons in future.

The IPCC endorsed CAPO's findings in this case.
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To discharge its function of promoting public awareness of
the IPCC’s role, under S8(1)(e) of the IPCCO, the Council
continues to proactively make use of different channels to
connect with stakeholders.

The IPCC believes that regular interaction with the public,
the Police, concern groups and the media can help it better
understand stakeholders’ opinions of the two-tier police
complaints system, and enable it to effectively discharge
its function of making recommendations to the Police for
improvements in their procedures, as also stipulated under
IPCCO S8(1)(c).

RENER

Listening to the Views of Various Groups on Police Handling of

Public Order Events
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In recent years, the public has voiced increasing concerns
over the ways the Police handle large-scale public
order events, media interviews and the dissemination of
information. Since 2011, the IPCC has held meetings with
stakeholders in order to understand their views on matters
related to these concermns.

Moreover, in 2012 the Council observed police arrangements
for the 1 July procession on-site, and similar arrangements
were made for the processions on 1 January 2013, 1 July
2013, and 1 January 2014. For each of these procession
observations, the IPCC first attended a briefing held by the
Police to understand how the Police handle public order
events with priority given to public safety and exchanged
views. Members then observed the processions on-site
and had meetings with organisers of the processions and
stakeholders to listen to their opinions of police handling
of the events afterwards. These meetings provided more
comprehensive information for Members in reviewing
complaint cases arising from public order events.
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R e S NMETTEPHE During this reporting period, the IPCC was invited by the

= SREMEEMNES c By s Police and the procession organiser to assign Secretariat
staff members to attend the preparatory meetings for
the 1 July 2013 and 1 January 2014 processions in an
independent capacity. Secretariat staff members reported

EBNRE - B UEEDE their observations of planning, preparation and execution

VERBEAKEZHEABEIE - BEH  of such events to the Council so as to enhance their
B EYERMERMESERE  LUHEIZE  understanding on the overall procedures and arrangements.
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Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Ms Christine Fang Meng-sang,
Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen, Miss Sandy Wong Hang-yee,
Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung, Mr Clement Tao Kwok-
lau and Ir Dr Vincent Simon Ho attended the meeting
with the Civil Human Rights Front (CHRF) to understand
their views on police arrangements during the 1 July
procession.

Representatives from the CHRF expressed their opinions on a number of issues, including
police’s closure of traffic lanes for the procession and certain exits of the Central MTR station,
the installation of street stalls and “sky eyes”, and the use of recording equipment and
procurement of long-range acoustic devices. Following internal discussions, the IPCC relayed

the suggestions to the Police for their reference.
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Mr Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman), Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing, Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen, Miss
Sandy Wong Hang-yee, Dr Hon Helena Wong Pik-wan, Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung and Mr
Clement Tao Kwok-lau attended the meeting with Labour Party representatives. The Labour
Party members voiced opinions concerning what they perceived as a lack of political neutrality
on the part of the Police, their unjust handling of public order events, and double standards
in enforcing the law and pressing charges. Members discussed these issues internally and
shared the Labour Party members’ opinions with the Police for reference.
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Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen and Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung had a
meeting with delegates of the Hong Kong Human Rights Monitor to understand their views
on police powers and how the Police handle demonstrations. The IPCC forwarded their
assessments to the Police for their consideration.

REMIFZEENIHENE
Listening to the Views of the Association Concerning Sexual
Violence Against Women
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Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Ms Noeline Lau
Yuk-kuen, Miss Sandy Wong Hang-yee, Dr
Hon Helena Wong Pik-wan, Mr Edwin Cheng
Shing-lung and Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau
had a meeting with representatives from the Association Concerning Sexual Violence Against
Women to learn of their views on the way the Police handle victims of sexual violence, including
unfriendly or unreasonable treatment when they report such crimes. The IPCC recommended
that the Association meet with the Police for further discussion.
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Listening to the Views of Professional Drivers Groups on Law

Enforcement by Traffic Police
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Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Ms Christine
Fang Meng-sang, Miss Mary Wong Tak-
lan, Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung, Mr
Clement Tao Kwok-lau, Ir Dr Vincent Simon
Ho and Miss Lisa Lau Man-man met with
representatives from taxi drivers’ groups to
obtain their opinions on current traffic police
law enforcement. The IPCC discussed these
issues internally and relayed their opinions
with the Police for reference.
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As the Police Force is one of the IPCC’s major stakeholders,
it is necessary for the Council to continue to meet with police
units and formations at different levels to better understand
the difficulties they encounter in discharging their duties,
and their views on the police complaints system. These
exchanges are helpful to Members in their consideration
of investigation reports and in making recommendations to
improve the quality of police services.

In addition to regular visits to various formations, Members
have also attempted to enhance their understanding of the
work of the Police in handling complaints and in complaint
prevention. Therefore, since June 2011, Members have
attended Complaints Prevention Committee meetings in
various police regions, upon invitation.

Details of the activities in this year are as follows:

SRIERRLE - BRESHE
EUARMERBS -
ISO 10002:2004 735 78 484&
HE= -

Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Dr Chan Pui-kwong, Mr
Lawrence Ma Yan-kwok, Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-
lung and Secretariat staff members were invited
to attend the CAPO ISO 10002:2004 certificate

Ei&ﬁf&.ﬁ%’lmp oS B I
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presentation ceremony, to support the improvement
of the quality of Police Force services.
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Mr Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman), Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming,
Dr Chan Pui-kwong, Miss Sandy Wong Hang-yee, Mr
Edwin Cheng Shing-lung, Mr Gerard Chung Wai-hung
and Secretariat staff members visited the Traffic Kowloon
East. Representatives of Traffic Kowloon East explained
and demonstrated the duties of a traffic officer, including
conducting the drug driving impairment test and enforcing
laws concerning speeding and overloading. The IPCC then
visited the Road Safety Town in Sau Mau Ping. Members
took this opportunity to talk with front-line officers to better
understand the difficulties they face in enforcing the law and
what kind of conflicts they encounter.
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Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung was invited to attend
the New Territories South Regional Complaints
Prevention Committee Meeting, at which delegates
from New Territories South introduced their
methods of preventing police complaints. They
stated that for January to May 2013 the number
of complaints they received had dropped by 15%
compared with figures from the same period last
year.
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Mr Gerard Chung Wai-hung and Secretariat staff
members were invited to attend a seminar, “Policing
Challenges in the 21st Century”, co-organised by
the Police and the Centre for Criminology, University
of Hong Kong. Discussion topics included changing
police culture, generational issues in the workplace
and public trust.
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Mr Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman), Mr Eric Cheung Tat-
ming, Ms Christine Fang Meng-sang, Mr Edwin
Cheng Shing-lung and Dr Eugene Chan Kin-keung
attended a briefing on the 1 July procession held
by the Police. The briefing was to enhance IPCC
Members' understanding of police procedures in
handling public order events from the perspective
of public safety and to exchange views on police
arrangements.
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A group of IPCC Members including Dr Hon Lam Tai-fai (Vice-Chairman), Mr Eric Cheung Tat-
ming, Ms Christine Fang Meng-sang, Dr Chan Pui-kwong, Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing, Dr Carol Ma
Hok-ka, Miss Sandy Wong Hang-yee, Mr Adrian Yip Chun-to, Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung, Mr
Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau, Dr Eugene Chan Kin-keung and Mr Arthur Luk Yee-shun, together
with a number of Secretariat staff members, attended the on-site observation of the 1 July
procession.
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Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Mr Lawrence Ma Yan-kwok, Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing, Ms Noeline Lau
Yuk-kuen, Hon Kenneth Leung Kai-cheong, Mr Adrian Yip Chun-to, Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-
lung, Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau and Dr Eugene Chan Kin-keung attended the Police Tactical
Unit Passing Out Parade.
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Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing, Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen, Miss Sandy
Wong Hang-yee, Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung, Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau and Dr Eugene Chan
Kin-keung attended a debriefing by the Police on the 1 July procession. At the meeting, IPCC
Members shared their on-site observations and their opinions after deliberation with other
Members, and relayed the views of the CHRF to the Police for their reference.
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Hon Chan Kin-por (Vice-Chairman), Mr Eric Cheung Tat-
ming, Dr Chan Pui-kwong, Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen and
Miss Sandy Wong Hang-yee visited the Emergency Unit
New Territories North. Representatives of the Unit explained
and demonstrated their routine for impromptu situations
and the Unit's equipment. Members took this opportunity to
exchange views with front-line officers.
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Mr Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman), Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Mr Lawrence Ma Yan-kwok, Mr Simon
Ip Shing-hing, Dr Carol Ma Hok-ka, Miss Sandy Wong Hang-yee, Mr Gerard Chung Wai-hung,
Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau, Mr John Yan Mang-yee and Ir Dr Vincent Simon Ho visited the
headquarters of CAPQO. In order to give the Chairman and the Members a better understanding
of the challenges the Police face, representatives of CAPO gave a presentation on the vision
of the Police, their structure and the daily operations of Patrol Units. Representatives of CAPO
expressed their appreciation to the IPCC for its efforts since becoming a statutory body, and
their hope that the two parties will continue to work together to effectively fulfill the functions of
the two-tier police complaints system.
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Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming and Hon Kenneth
Leung Kai-cheong acted as judges for
the “Living-the-Values Wave VIII” Microfilm
Production and Script Writing Competition
held by the Police, and presented awards
to the winners at a ceremony. The Police
organise Living-the-Values workshops
biannually for all serving officers, aimed
at driving continuous improvement in the
Force’s culture.
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Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing and Ir Dr Vincent Simon
Ho were invited to attend the Hong Kong Island
Regional Complaints Prevention Committee
meeting. Representatives of the Committee
introduced their latest endeavours to prevent
complaints, and stated that from January to
September 2013 the number of complaints
reported in that region had declined 18%
compared to the same period last year.
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Ir Dr Vincent Simon Ho attended the “Complaints
Prevention Folder Design Competition 2013”
Award Presentation Ceremony organised by
the Hong Kong Island Regional Complaints
Prevention Committee of the Police and
presented awards to the winners.
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Ir Albert Cheng, Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen, Miss |
Sandy Wong Hang-yee, Mr Adrian Yip Chun-to,
Mr Gerard Chung Wai-hung and Secretariat staff
members visited the Hong Kong Police College at
Wong Chuk Hang, Aberdeen. Representatives of the
College explained the scope of its police training and
the requirements for its trainees. Members observed
a training simulation on handling emergencies. The
training took place in the Tactics Training Complex
of the Police College, where the setting was a full-
size model of Hong Kong streets to facilitate the
trainees’ mastery in handling similar scenarios in real
life. Members also made use of this opportunity to
exchange views with the representative instructors
and trainees of the college.
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Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming and Mr Arthur Luk Yee-
shun were on the adjudicating panel of “Project
Lighthouse”, a short film competition held by the Force
Committee on Complaints Prevention. The competition
featured five videos of different scenarios depicting
confrontational situations between the Police and
members of the public. In response to one of the five
videos of their choice, members of the Police were
invited to submit a video or a written script suggesting
how the scenario should be handled. From 50 entries,
the adjudicating panel selected those that depicted the
most appropriate method of handling each scenario.
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Hon Abraham Shek Lai-him (Vice-Chairman), Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Mr Simon Ip Shing-
hing, Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen, Mr Adrian Yip Chun-to, Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung, Mr
Clement Tao Kwok-lau, Mr John Yan Mang-yee, Dr Eugene Chan Kin-keung and Mr Arthur
Luk Yee-shun attended a Police briefing for the 1 January procession. The briefing enabled
Members to better understand how the Police manage public order events, with priority given
to public safety.

Eﬂ%‘@%@% &?EEEIJIFWK)% A8 RERLLE  EKEE
£ B EBAE - RESHE  FEREL BiR#HEL

EEE S A  MBIERAL - f@ﬁ@?ﬁ S [ EEE T ANEREE
Pt UERWERBE -RRSEETEET -

A group of IPCC Members comprising Dr Hon Lam Tai-
fai (Vice-Chairman), Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Mr Simon Ip
Shing-hing, Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen, Hon Kenneth Leung
Kai-cheong, Dr Carol Ma Hok-ka, Mr Adrian Yip Chun-to,
Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung, Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau, Dr ]
Eugene Chan Kin-keung, Ir Dr Vincent Simon Ho and Ms Ann |
So Lai-chun, with Secretariat staff members, attended the on-
site observation of the 1 January procession.
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Ir Dr Vincent Simon Ho and Ms Ann So Lai-chun were
invited to the Kowloon East Regional Complaints
Prevention Committee meeting. Representatives of the
Committee reported that the district had 352 complaint
cases in 2013, and introduced the most recent police
efforts to prevent complaints.
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Hon Chan Kin-por (Vice-Chairman), Mr Lawrence Ma =
Yan-kwok, Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen, Miss Mary Wong &= -
Tak-lan and Mr Arthur Luk Yee-shun attended the
“Project Lighthouse” Award Presentation Ceremony. Out
of 36 videos and 14 written scripts, the adjudicating
panel presented a total of 17 awards to the winners for
those that depicted the most appropriate method of
handling confrontational situations.
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Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing, Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen, Miss
Sandy Wong Hang-yee, Miss Mary Wong Tak-lan, Mr
Adrian Yip Chun-to, Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau, Mr Arthur
Luk Yee-shun and Miss Lisa Lau Man-man met with the
Junior Police Officers’ Association in order to obtain their
opinions.

Report 2013/14 The Independent Police Complaints Council 87

o

DENCT



# A ZChapter 5

EiFDEKE
Engaging Stakeholders

o

DENCT

REMEEEH

Liaison with Other Organisations

N &
o
prd

—t ) ol

[, e
o CD

88

HREANENERERMNEREL 2 IBAEPLEF S
BETMEMNE TR BT RSN REFAIEZ LS
Tim Prenzler#Zem| - 4
BB MORIMNRH Z R A ERAEH R

Mr Henry So (Assistant Secretary-General) had a meeting
with Professor Tim Prenzler, Chief Investigator of the
Australian Research Council Centre of Excellence in Policing
and Security and Professor of the School of Criminology and |
Criminal Justice at Griffith University, Queensland, Australia.
The IPCC provided Mr Prenzler an introduction of its roles
and functions, and exchanged views with him on how the
Police enforce their duties in Hong Kong and Australia.
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The IPCC arranged a short attachment programme for two officials from the Public Security
Bureau of the Tianjin Municipality and the Public Security Bureau of the Beijing Municipality.
During their stay with the IPCC, they learned about the role of the IPCC and the work of the
vetting team. They also paid a visit to CAPO.
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Ms Cherry Chan (Legal Adviser), Mr Henry So (Assistant
Secretary-General), and Mr Samson Lam (Senior Vetting
Officer) were invited by the Canadian Association for Civilian
Oversight of Law Enforcement in Charlottetown, Prince
Edward Island, to attend a conference. They exchanged
views with overseas experts under the theme of the
conference, “Civilian Oversight: Promoting Accountability, [
Independence and Transparency”. During the trip they
visited the Commission for Public Complaints against the
Royal Canadian Mounted Police, the Office of the Police
Complaint Commissioner and the Office of the Independent
Police Review Director. Through this visit they learned of
the legislative frameworks and cultural backgrounds under
which different oversight systems operate.

EXNEXEMMEER
XEBNMEERHFFEE
NEBAFEBRFHEEMrs
Panit Nitithanprapas * ®
{7 EE5FE 8 Prof Siracha
CharoenpanijX&Dr
Pravich Rattanapian * LA
RAZBHMIFANKETS
| M ERELR

MBI 3

Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing and representatives of the IPCC Secretariat
were invited to attend a meeting with Mrs Panit Nitithanprapas,
the Chief Ombudsman, Prof Siracha Charoenpanij and Dr Pravich
Rattanapian, Ombudsmen, as well as delegates from different
departments of the Office of the Ombudsman of Thailand. The
meeting concerned police oversight in Thailand and Hong Kong.
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Mr Ricky Chu (Secretary-General) was interviewed by Child Councilors from the Children’s
Council 2013. He discussed with them the IPCC’s position on the motion “The government

should protect children’s right to political participation”.
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Mr Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman)
was invited by the Centre
for Comparative and Public
Law, the Centre for Civil
Society and Governance
and the Department of
Government and Public
Administration of the Faculty
of Law at the University of
Hong Kong to give a public
lecture on “Public Dispute
Resolution in Hong Kong: A
Practitioner's Note”.
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Mr Ricky Chu (Secretary-General) attended the Children’s Council
Meeting 2013 and expressed his views on the motion: “The
government should protect children’s right to political participation.”
He offered suggestions to Child Councilors for their deliberation.
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Four joint IPCC/CAPO meetings were held during this reporting period, with part of each meeting open to

the public. Complaint cases of public concerned and important policy issues were discussed during the
open part of the meetings to enhance transparency and public understanding of the IPCC’s work.
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Discussion was held on police arrangements related
to public order events. Members declared that after
attending an on-site observation at a procession, they
had meetings with the organiser and stakeholders to
listen to their opinions on road closures, the set-up of |
street stalls, and the procurement of long-range acoustic
devices and the use of body-worn video cameras. During
the meeting, the IPCC expressed its gratitude to retiring
Director of Management Services Mr Tang How-kong for
his contributions and support to the IPCC for the past
three years.
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Discussion was held on the on-site observation of the 1 July procession. Staff members of the
IPCC Secretariat were invited for the first time to attend the preparatory meeting of the Police
and CHRF in an individual capacity. Members stated that the Police’s decision to open the
eastbound and westbound tram lane improved the flow of the procession, but said the Police
should review the use and arrangement of eastbound lanes.

Discussion then moved on to the “Expression of Dissatisfaction Mechanism”, which handles
minor complaints. CAPO stated that around 80% of complaints were minor in nature and the
mechanism handled half of those complaints. Both parties agreed that the mechanism speed
up the handling of complaints. The IPCC welcomed Director of Management Services Mr Lau
Yip-shing, who attended the meeting for the first time.
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Discussion was on the implementation of the
“‘Selective Traffic Enforcement Policy” (STEP). The
objective of the policy is to maintain traffic flow and
road safety and reduce fatal and serious accidents
by deterring drink driving, drug driving, speeding
and illegal road racing, and promoting safe cycling.
Members stated that the policy acted as a guideline to
front-line officers in enforcing the law and suggested
the Police should improve law enforcement
transparency, which could lower the number of
complaints.
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Discussion was on the observation of the 1 January
procession. Members appreciated the acceptance
by the Police of the IPCC's suggestion to hold early
meetings with the procession organiser, so that the
arrangements for the event were generally smooth.
However, Members stated that whether the Police
should have opened the eastbound Hennessy Road
would continue to be a dispute.

Both parties expressed their opinion on the Police
using body-worn video cameras at public order
events, as well as the storage and disposal of the
videos. Members suggested that the Police should
make known to the public how they handle the
videos, to alleviate public concern.
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Since the IPCCO went into effect on 1 June 2009, the IPCC has transformed from a “back-seat” review
and monitoring body to a multifaceted independent police complaints oversight organisation. Not only has
it strengthened its engagement with the Police and stakeholders on issues of public interest, the IPCC has

also enhanced its external communications, in order to boost public confidence in the police complaints
system.

BRI
Communications

BEEAMNBCEEER)
Interactive TV Programme — The IPCC Perspective

FREB/BEENBEHNAGREL - X A TV series has been effective in introducing the role and
BESE 50 - M EF LS| AT H Ei functions of the IPCC in a way that is both easily understood

55 28 77 %P A HA B PN and attracts public interest. The IPCC has collaborated with
git;fz %%&%g;a’“"g@g%‘gﬁ Now TV in producing “The IPGC Perspective” during the

- e T P reporting period, a 30-minute interactive TV programme
DB—RIIDBOEHERDGE - XDE  Gvided into two segments: complaint cases adapted from
BIRFERBRSE - ARBERRERM  real life, and a question and answer segment. These were
MASMNETE @ WHIEEZE@MES - A  interspersed with information on the IPCC, including its
@ Bhae - BEEERIZE O RASAELE - AR history, role, functions, complaint procedures, performance

47 = AR S A 7 o R A0 R A N o pledges and Hong Kong's two-tier police complaints system.
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‘“The IPCC Perspective” is distinctive in its capacity to
engage and interact with the public. Four stories adapted
from real cases were edited into 30-second video clips and
introduced on various channels of Now TV. Following the
videos, viewers were invited to submit questions and opinions
regarding the cases, or queries about similar situations. IPCC
representatives then answered the consolidated questions in
the programme.

Detailed versions of the four complaint cases with the
question and answer segments, as well as related IPCC
information, were broadcast as a 30-minute programme on
18 March 2014 on Now TV,

‘“The IPCC Perspective” has been uploaded to the IPCC
Channel (http://www.youtube.com/user/ipccchannel) on
YouTube for public review.

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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The IPCC Channel on YouTube
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The IPCC Channel on YouTube allows the public to view
archived footage of the IPCC from different periods. It
reflects the IPCC’s endeavour to increasingly make use
of social media to introduce its work and functions and to
communicate with the public, especially through videos.

At present the channel’s videos include “The IPCC
Perspective”, an interactive TV programme made in
collaboration with Now TV in 2014; “The IPCC Files”, a mini
TV series produced in collaboration with RTHK in 2012; and
footage of media interviews with the IPCC Chairman and
public activities attended by the Secretary-General.

To enhance viewers’ understanding of the IPCC, the channel
also includes footage from before it became an independent
statutory body, such as a 2008 corporate video; a 2003
corporate video produced with RTHK; and “The IPCC TV
series” co-produced with RTHK from 20071 to 2002,

The Council will regularly update the channel to improve its
transparency and keep the public informed of its activities.
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Significant Increase in
Public Awareness
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The BCC Enhances Pubic

A biannual “IPCC Newsletter” was launched on 1 May 2010.
To enhance the transparency of the IPCC and strengthen
its connection with stakeholders, the newsletter became a
quarterly publication in November 2011. It now provides the
public with a timely understanding of the Council's work.
The “IPCC Newsletter”, released in electronic form, aims
at informing the public of the IPCC’s latest work, providing
statistics on cases reviewed and examples of real complaint
cases. The newsletter is distributed by email and uploaded
onto the IPCC’s website (www.ipcc.gov.hk).

The cover stories for the three issues of the “IPCC
Newsletter” released in May and October 2013 and February
2014 highlighted the results of a University of Hong Kong
2013 public opinion survey commissioned by the IPCC, the
Council’'s attendance at preparatory meetings for the 1 July
procession in an independent capacity for the first time, and
the IPCC's efforts to enhance public awareness through the
‘IPCC Channel” on YouTube.

A media briefing was held with the release of each “IPCC

Newsletter”, at which Council representatives introduced the
newsletter's contents.

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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Br7TEE2MIRFERRNEFE &I+ To improve its transparency, apart from the newsletter
ey eRTHERme  mAZEsHAT media briefings and joint meetings between the IPCC
VERESR A B BRE + 1020134 11 A 27 and CAPO, the IPCC organises press conferences when

BRELEEENTHEREEERTIOEE

necessary. On 27 November 2013, the IPCC presented its
annual report to the Legislative Council in the morning and

& ERPTEABAGREM - held a press briefing in the afternoon.
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Media Briefings
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A media briefing was held to release the ninth issue of the “IPCC Newsletter”. Mr Jat Sew-
Tong (Chairman) presented the highlights of the IPCC’s latest publicity initiatives, including
the commissioning of the University of Hong Kong's Public Opinion Programme (HKU POP)
to conduct a public survey. Director of HKU POP Dr Robert Chung Ting-yiu also attended
the briefing to present the findings of the survey. Moreover, Mr Daniel Mui (Deputy Secretary-
General) detailed a complaint case in which the outcome was reclassified as a result of the
IPCC’s queries, illustrating the Council’'s meticulous evidence-based approach in examining a
serious allegation of “Fabrication of Evidence”. IPCC Members Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Mr
Simon Ip Shing-hing, Mr Adrian Yip Chun-to and Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung also attended this
briefing.
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A media briefing was held to release the tenth issue of the
‘IPCC Newsletter”. Mr Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman) and Mr Daniel
Mui (Deputy Secretary-General) presented the highlights
of the IPCC'’s latest publicity initiatives. These included the
IPCC Secretariat staff's attendance at the 1 July procession
preparatory meetings in an independent capacity for the first
time; observations by Council Members during the 1 July procession; recent activities of the
Council; and insights gained after visiting Canadian police oversight bodies. Moreover, Mr
Daniel Mui detailed a complaint case in which the alleged conduct was reclassified after being
reviewed by the IPCC. The case showed the pragmatic and positive attitude adopted by both
the IPCC and CAPO in resolving differences of view.
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Hon Chan Kin-por (Vice-Chairman) presented the “IPCC
2012/13 Report” to the Legislative Council on behalf of the
Council, and reported on the work and statistics of the IPCC
during the year 2012/13. On the same afternoon, Mr Jat
Sew-Tong (Chairman) and Mr Ricky Chu (Secretary-General)
gave a media briefing on the "IPCC 2012/13 Report”. Mr Eric
Cheung Tat-ming, Mr Lawrence Ma Yan-kwok, Mr Simon Ip
Shing-hing, Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen and Mr Edwin Cheng
Shing-lung also attended the briefing.
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A media briefing was held to release the eleventh issue of the “IPCC Newsletter”. Mr Jat Sew-
Tong (Chairman) and Mr Daniel Mui (Deputy Secretary-General) presented the highlights of
the IPCC’s latest publicity initiatives. These included the setting up of an IPCC Channel on
YouTube and collaboration with Now TV to produce an interactive TV programme named The
‘IPCC Perspective”. Both are efforts to develop the IPCC’s social media presence to enhance
public awareness. Moreover, Mr Daniel Mui detailed a complaint case in which a complainant
had found cash at a bank’s automated teller machine (ATM) and filed a “Found Property”
report at a police station. This case identified room for improvement in police procedures when
dealing with similar cases, and highlighted the IPCC’s statutory function in advising on police
procedures with a view to preventing the recurrence of similar complaints.
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During the reporting period, Mr Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman) was interviewed by
South China Morning Post, Ming Pao, Hong Kong Economic Journal, Sing Tao
Daily, AM730, Yazhou Zhoukan, Phoenix TV programme “News Decoder”, TVB
programme “On the Record” and RTHK radio programme “Millennium Era”, on
various issues related to police complaints.
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Pulse) - BB EREIR(TERFR) R(BHREBMHPhone) - AMERERL
B(EAERRE) R (EBIAN—RHEONGE - MAEESHREERTE -

During the reporting period, Mr Ricky Chu (Secretary-General) was interviewed
by Phoenix TV programme “News Decoder’, Cable TV programme “Sunday
Whiz", Now TV programme “News Magazine”, RTHK English programme “The
Pulse”, RTHK radio programmes “Millennium Era” and “Open Line Open View”,
Commercial Radio programmes “The Tipping Point” and “On a Clear Day”, on
topics related to the IPCC and its work.
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Pubhc Opinion Survey Conducted by University of Hong Kong

BEEeBEATFEBAZATEAEREMR
R BETARERALE  BXAAER
20143 A3HZE3 A 14 HHIM - LABEH
X EEHENEREST - WK T
1,039 18 sk A EMBEBER -

ABTHEMRHELSRMERBIRFER
FIEELD  EHBEREFTEHEITHARS

E o FHRMAEBOBRE  £RIASA

REL - SFERBIPEEPHEESHE
DEE48% - MEFH43% B + BINE
B 52% M B BRI E R M 4R
EHHIERELD 82013 F M 44% 17
SRR ©

106 BUERESEELREES

Subsequent to the survey conducted last year, the IPCC again
commissioned a public opinion survey by the University of
Hong Kong Public Opinion Programme (HKU POP) in March
2014, The survey was conducted by telephone interview on a
random sample between 3 March and 14 March 2014. There
were 1,039 successful interviews of Hong Kong residents
aged 18 or above.

In order to assess public confidence in the two-tier police
complaints system, the IPCC conducted a survey on this topic
last year. The results were reassuring, as 48% of respondents
expressed confidence in the IPCC, an increase from 43%
over 2013. At the same time, the results revealed that 52% of
respondents had confidence in the two-tier police complaints
system, an increase of 20% over the 44% in 2013.

2013/14 ETER S
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Public awareness of the IPCC remains at a high level
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Overall 48% of respondents expressed confidence in the IPCC
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ELEeLaBEREREMRTEET
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R EZ 43Uk (http:/nkupop.hku.hk/chinese/
report/ipcc2014/index.html) °

W %A 15 0 Not Confident
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2013 2014

BB E S EHMERERFERRNERED
Over half of respondents expressed confidence in the
two-tier police complaints system

W %150 Not Confident
W R4 Don't Know

W A& Confident
W — % Half-half
52%
44%

22% 19%

2013 2014

The survey showed that public awareness of the IPCC as
well as its independent nature continued to rise. In 2013
public awareness of the IPCC surged to 68%, and it remained
at a similar level this year, at 67%. The figure has doubled
compared with 33% in 2010 when the IPCC becoming
a statutory body. At the same time, 63% of respondents
who had heard of the IPCC were aware that the Council
is independent of the Police, an increase from 60% over
2013. This shows that public awareness of the IPCC’s
independence has risen.

However, on questions concerning the IPCC’s work, although
23% of respondents recognised that the main duty of the
IPCC is to "monitor CAPO’s case-handling process”, and
that around 40% of respondents understood the work of
the IPCC; the finding was lower than the 49% in 2013. Thus
concerns remain regarding public misunderstanding of the
IPCC’s function. The HKU POP survey allows the IPCC
to better understand the views of the public and to solicit
their suggestions. It also helps to identify different channels
through which public understanding of the IPCC can be
enhanced, to improve the IPCC’s transparency, and to
strengthen public confidence in the two-tier police complaints
system.

Results of the survey conducted by HKU POP are available at
the HKU POP website: http://hkupop.hku.hk/english/report/
ipcc2014/index.html.
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To highlight the independence and the monitoring function
of the IPCC, starting from the 2010/11 reporting period, the
IPCC Report began using “independent” and "monitoring” as
its theme. The 2011/12 and 2012/13 reports continued to
highlight this theme in order to strengthen the IPCC's image.
To improve the readability of the annual reports, diagrams and
graphics were used where appropriate to illustrate how the
IPCC reviews complaint cases.

The IPCC website (www.ipcc.gov.hk) serves as an archive
of news and important information concerning the Council.
Annual reports, publications and press releases, as well as
the agendas and minutes of open meetings, are available

online for public access.
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Publications
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A booklet, “10 Qs on the IPCC’, aims to enhance
public understanding on the IPCC. The booklet
includes a brief outline on the origin of the
IPCC, the importance of its statutory status and
independence, the membership of the Councll, its
functions, its role in the two-tier police complaints
system and how the IPCC monitoring procedures
work,

IPCC booklets and leaflets on the Observers
Scheme are available at Police Report Rooms in all
districts. The publications can also be obtained at
the IPCC Office in Wan Chai. Moreover, the IPCC
releases its annual report each year with updated
information on its work.

ERaBREaAHE IPCC Observers Scheme
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The IPCC was incorporated as a statutory body on 1 June
2009 when the IPCCO came into effect. The role and
functions of the IPCC are to observe, monitor and review
complaint handling process and investigations conducted by
Commissioner of Police.

Five years have passed since the enactment of IPCCO,
the IPCC has transformed from a “back-seat” review and
monitoring body to a multi-faceted independent police
complaints oversight organisation. 2014 is an appropriate
time for taking stock of what the IPCC has achieved and
reflect on its way forward.

The IPCC organised a symposium “The Police Complaints
System in Hong Kong: Where are we heading?” in
collaboration with the Centre for Comparative and Public Law
and Policing Studies Forum at the Centre for Criminology
from the University of Hong Kong, with a view to mapping
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The Police Complaints System in Hong Kong

m
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MY out the future development of the police complaints

—  system in Hong Kong.

The symposium, held on 27 May 2014 at the Large
Moot Court of the University of Hong Kong, aimed to
strengthen understanding of the IPCC as a monitor
of police complaints and to promote the two-tier
police complaints system, and also to gather views
from the public and stakeholders regarding the
two-tier police complaints system and the future
direction of the IPCC.

dy

Apart from inviting the Honourable Mr Justice Robert Tang
Ching Permanent Judge of the Hong Kong Court of Final
Appeal and a former Chairman of the IPCC as guest of
honour, the IPCC also invited representatives of the local
judiciary, and representatives from overseas oversight bodies
to attend the symposium. There were three main plenary
sessions. In the first session, overseas speakers provided
an overview of police complaints systems around the world,
shared their international experience, and reviewed the
systems from a macro perspective. In light of this experience,
the second plenary session featured an analysis of the
challenges and opportunities facing Hong Kong’s police
complaints system. In the third plenary session, stakeholders
and concerned groups offered views and shared strategies
on how to achieve a balance between police powers and
civil rights. By bringing different perspectives together, the
IPCC aimed to map out the future development of the police
complaints system in Hong Kong.

REVEZERITRAT €%
RIRRET —ERSAR R RIS o

FEE A special logo commemorating the

5th anniversary of the IPCC was
created for use on stationery and
letterhead.
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The IPCC is an independent body established under the
Independent Police Complaints Council Ordinance (IPCCO)
(Cap. 604, Law of Hong Kong). The Chairman, three Vice-
Chairmen and Members are all appointed by the Chief
Executive. The membership of the IPCC during this reporting

MEFM=MEEF HREHPANEERE

m -

£

Chairman

BIEE
Vice-Chairman

EIES:

Vice-Chairman

BIEfE

Vice-Chairman

ERESRKEA - SBS * JP

Mr JAT Sew-Tong, SBS, SC, JP

MXIFES » SBS » JP
Dr Hon LAM Tai-fai, SBS, JP

hiE#RS GBS ' JP
Hon Abraham SHEK Lai-him,
GBS, JP

PRi&i%S » BBS » JP
Hon CHAN Kin-por, BBS, JP

period is as follows:

BRIENEERE
Chairman,
Development Work Group

BERFERZESERE
Chairman,
Serious Complaints Committee

£ : 200856 A1H
Since 1 June 2008

1EH7 - 200951 A1 B
Since 1 January 2009

fE53 : 20095F1 H1B &
Since 1 January 2009

{E8R 1 2013F1R1HE
Since 1 January 2013

%8 SRIZEBASCAE {E5 : 200951 A1 8
Member Mr Eric CHEUNG Tat-ming Since 1 January 2009
e F#&EL L > BBS 0P I MEEBEEHBEA {E8 : 200951 A1 8

Ms Christine FANG Meng-sang, IPCC Convenor, Since 1 J 2009
Member BBS, JP 9 g Working Group ince 1 January
Z£8 PRIEEEEAE 289 : 20101 B1H
Member Dr CHAN Pui-kwong Since 1 January 2010
Z8 EAEESE A 0 GBS ) FHKIE » JP EBRERFEEERIE {E49 © 201041818 220135128318

Chairman, Appointment from 1 J 2010t
LIz Ir Albert CHENG, GBS, FHKIE, JP Publicity and Survey Committee S‘TF[)):Zer;zner ZJTS anuary °
%8 BREREKE 89 : 2010F6510 1
Member Mr Lawrence MA Yan-kwok Since 1 June 2010
Z8 BEREESLE ) gp EREEEIRE 8 201151 B1E £
. . . Chairman, i

Member Mr Simon IP Shing-hing, JP Manlagement Committee Since 1 January 2011
%8 EIES kg n 5 20111 BB
Member Ms Noeline LAU Yuk-kuen Since 1 January 2011
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%8 PUBEE E8 201151 B1AE
Member Hon Kenneth LEUNG Kai-cheong Since 1 January 2011
%8 BEEEL 5 20111 AR
Member Dr Carol MA Hok-ka Since 1 January 2011
%8 =ERELL £89 1 20111 B1E
Member Miss Sandy WONG Hang-yee Since 1 January 2011
Z8 HEEHE E89 201151 B1AE
Member Dr Hon Helena WONG Pik-wan Since 1 January 2011
%8 =ENLL £89 : 20111 B1A
Member Miss Mary WONG Tak-lan Since 1 January 2011
Z=8 R > 8BS MH > IP 8 20111 BB
Member Mr Adrian YIP Chun-to, BBS, MH, JP Since 1 January 2011
=8 BRFREESCAE © MK BERERBEEARER 4 2012818182
i i Chairman, Since 1 January 2012
Member Mr Edwin CHENG Shing-lung, MH Y

Publicity and Survey Committee

= 87 : 201251 A1 B £20135F12A318
%8 ERlTE 2 ol Fil I s
Appointment from 1 January 2012 to

Member Mr Gerard CHUNG Wai-hung a1 Docembor 2013
z=8 HEZELR4E » BBS: JP E59 : 201241051 A8
Member Mr Clement TAO Kwok-lau, BBS, JP Since 1 October 2012
Z8 ARG R KR {E8) 201251051 B8
Member Mr John YAN Mang-yee, SC Since 1 October 2012
Z8 PREIEEEAE - up £45 © 201351 1R
Member Dr Eugene CHAN Kin-keung, JP Since 1 January 2013
%8 VRN A {E87 - 201351 B1AE
Member Ir Dr Vincent Simon HO Since 1 January 2013
%8 PEBA{EE T K 12ET - BBS £49 : 201365181 A A
Member Mr Arthur LUK Yee-shun, BBS, SC Since 1 January 2013
Z8 BIX X4t > 8BS ' MH » JP E80 1 20141 B1RE
Member Miss Lisa LAU Man-man, BBS, MH, JP Since 1 January 2014
%8 [3-5 0% < g il VIV 49 © 201451 S1R1E
Member Ms Ann SO Lai-chun, MH, JP Since 1 January 2014
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Members of the IPCC are divided into four sub-groups to
examine the investigation reports submitted by CAPO. The IPCC
has also set up three Committees and two Working Groups so
as to perform its functions more efficiently.

The Members and terms of reference of the three Committees

—EAEEZE g LMEIENERBE
HEMKELENT :

BRERHKERELZES

and two Working Groups are as follows:

Serious Complaints Committee

(a) FTEER > AUREERZZESERMN

BERER

(b) MEMHBEEEBRERFERNEHRE

52

(c) FIERBFESRIBNEXZRIMR

% HBIE R B EIRFESE

(d) EEBERFERNVAELER - XL@EE

FIRHER

() RHZEERABEESHERBERN

ERERANVEMNSE  HEZESEE -

AEF#=E - GBS ' JP
Z8

SRIZERRSLAE

pREZ A
ERRELE - JP
BB/t
EIRERSLA - BBS © MH » JP
ERAEFE ST AE - MH

PREREEE - JP(FH2013F 3 A%E)
At EEiE 1

2|+ BBS ' MH * JP (201451 A#8)
BBt MH - JP(H201441 A#E)

BUERESFEERFERE

(a) To determine the criteria of serious cases that should
come under the monitoring of the Committee;

(b) To examine and determine procedures for monitoring
serious complaints;

(c) To examine the need to seek outside professional
advice or services to facilitate the scrutiny of
complaint cases;

(d) To examine the findings of serious complaint cases
after investigations have been completed, and put
forward recommendations to the Chairman;

(e) To put forward any issues in relation to the
monitoring of serious complaint cases for the IPCC’s
deliberation, as the Committee deems appropriate.

Membership

Chairman
Hon Abraham SHEK Lai-him, GBS, JP

Members

Mr Eric CHEUNG Tat-ming

Dr CHAN Pui-kwong

Mr Lawrence MA Yan-kwok

Mr Simon IP Shing-hing, JP

Ms Noeline LAU Yuk-kuen

Dr Hon Helena WONG Pik-wan

Mr Adrian YIP Chun-to, BBS, MH, JP

Mr Edwin CHENG Shing-lung, MH

Dr Eugene CHAN Kin-keung, JP (Since March 2013)
Ir Dr Vincent Simon HO

Miss Lisa LAU Man-man, BBS, MH, JP (Since January 2014)
Ms Ann SO Lai-chun, MH, JP (Since January 2014)
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I\/Ianagement Committee

(a) EBEETENERENTETH ;

(b) BHEFME -
s AERENEMNE ;
o SMBZEME/SHRLES T RBE
ENEE - FREKILER;
s HEZSRKEMYENTETHE
=i
o {LETEEENE 50,000 TH A L FiEE
HEBEBENERITAN  BTERE
EERERAETZESERANEN
SES

(@) To oversee major areas of work of the IPCC

Secretariat;

(b) To consider and approve:

® Any changes to the annual budget;

e Appointment, interdiction from duty, and
termination of employment of employees
at or below Senior Vetting Officer/Senior
Manager ranks;

e Key administrative matters that affect the
service of the IPCC;

e Proposed new contracts with estimated
value at or above HK$50,000 or covering

a new area of activity, with the exception
of those contracts that come under
the purview of the Publicity and Survey
Committee;
() To put forward any administrative or
management issues for the IPCC’s deliberation
as the Committee deems appropriate.

(c) REZEERARBFENEMTHRER
BH HEEEEZE-

[54=1 Membership
=E Chairman
ERELE - JP Mr Simon IP Shing-hing, JP

=8 Members

BIAEE RAKNEAR - SBS JP Mr JAT Sew-Tong, SBS, SC, JP
R Ey A - GBS * FHKIE » JP(E2013E128) I Albert CHENG, GBS, FHKIE, JP (Till December 2013)

EEELAE Mr Lawrence MA Yan-kwok
EEFZLT Miss Mary WONG Tak-lan

B FE ST - MH
MBIZEgLAE - BBS » JP

Mr Edwin CHENG Shing-lung, MH
Mr Clement TAO Kwok-lau, BBS, JP
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Publicity and 8urvey Committee

(a) BRURABEESHEZANZEDRINAR
BEZENER
(b) BENMECHEATEENSERAEREE
B B
s EEYIMmHNRAMES  HILFER -
wE 2R YNEtSER ;
s HREEEE ;
e hEMEZREANBEIHBEIERBE
2
(c) BRMNMEERCHFEATRENZRAE
TE - URBREFZIE AR F B R
BEATIE;
(d) ER(b)F(c)EFEFTEMNEENE
%
(e) BRFEEGETEUBAIREER -
HEESERE ;
() REZEERAEETHSEEENT
EH  HEZEEE -

KE

TE

ERAEEHSEAE - GBS FHKIE » JP(ZE2013E 12 8)
BRARRSAE - MH (201441 A#E)

Z£8

MAIEZE * SBS © JP

FHEEL+t  BBS  JP

HEEiEL

mEBREL

HEIREBSCAE - BBS * MH » JP

MBIZE%AE - BBS ' JP

2|3+ - BBS * MH » JP(F1201441 B#E)
BEY Rzt MH JP(HE201441 A#E)

(a) To consider measures that could enhance the
image and public understanding of the IPCC;

(b) To consider and approve publicity-related activities
that have been budgeted for, including:

e Content and design of publicity materials,
such as annual reports, websites, videos,
publications and other promotional materials;
Launching of publicity activities;

Selection and commissioning of contractors to
assist in such projects;

(c) To consider and approve the launching of surveys
that have been budgeted for, and the selection
and commissioning of contractors to assist in such
projects;

(d) To monitor the progress and quality of the projects
n (b) and (c);

(e) To consider and advise on an annual publicity plan
for the IPCC’s consideration;

(f) To put forward any publicity-related issues for
the IPCC’s deliberation as the Committee deems
appropriate.

Membership

Chairman

Ir Albert CHENG, GBS, FHKIE, JP (Till December 2013)
Mr Edwin CHENG Shing-lung, MH (Since January 2014)

Members

Dr Hon LAM Tai-fai, SBS, JP

Ms Christine FANG Meng-sang, BBS, JP

Dr Carol MA Hok-ka

Miss Sandy WONG Hang-yee

Mr Adrian YIP Chun-to, BBS, MH, JP

Mr Clement TAO Kwok-lau, BBS, JP

Miss Lisa LAU Man-man, BBS, MH, JP (Since January 2014)
Ms Ann SO Lai-chun, MH, JP (Since January 2014)
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Working Group

EESNRFEERRE20105AKT —
BIENE BEOIME-—BAETRROE
B BRI EFEDREE - UEMR
BRIEAERFEROEE -

g

=]
BEESHFEEA
FeEL+ - BBS - JP

Z8
SRERELE
ERERE

RiEEZE

' JP

BRI(F/E

Development Work Group

The IPCC and CAPO established a working group
in 2010 to come up with a more efficient system of
sorting complaints in order to enhance efficiency in
investigating complaint cases.

Membership

IPCC Convener
Ms Christine FANG Meng-sang, BBS, JP

Members

Mr Eric CHEUNG Tat-ming
Mr Simon IP Shing-hing, JP
Hon Kenneth LEUNG Kai-cheong

AMREZEENAREREIE  EESR/
BT —{E%REI/ENE > HE2014F28 T
AREEENRRFIE=FANELRTH
% CREXEDHHIE -

KE
£33
BIAEE R A7ER - SBS * JP

£E8

IREMRLAE

FeER L BBS ' JP

BTG4 - GBS FHKIE » JP (22013 1248)
ERELE - JP

EREFE ST AE - MH
BEELEE(ZE20134F128)
HEZSEAE - BBS  JP

Report 2013/14

The Independent Police Complaints Council

The IPCC established a development work group
to identify its development plan. After the Council
discussed its recommendations and decided on
the key areas of focus for the coming three years
by the end of February 2014, the work group was
subsequently dissolved.

Membership

Chairman
Mr JAT Sew-Tong, SBS, SC, JP

Members

Mr Eric CHEUNG Tat-ming

Ms Christine FANG Meng-sang, BBS, JP

Ir Albert CHENG, GBS, FHKIE, JP (Till December 2013)
Mr Simon IP Shing-hing, JP

Mr Edwin CHENG Shing-lung, MH

Mr Gerard CHUNG Wai-hung (Till December 2013)
Mr Clement TAO Kwok-lau, BBS, JP
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BEE
Observers

EEREFE T RLBBEEEEMES  Under the Observers Scheme, the Secretary for Security may
AT HIEZEeEKRE ey  appoint persons deemed fit as IPCC Observers to assist the

m = = /T/\ m s =

240 S R 1 o 18 R 2 25 A PR RIS SR T Council in observing the manner in which CAPO handles and

= investigates Reportable Complaints.
The following is a list of Observers in the current reporting
WMEHNELBRENZENT - period:
HBEERE Name of Observers
1 ESGEmEE Mr Kelvin AU YEUNG Wai-lun
2 ERMESLE - BBSMH - JP Mr Daniel CHAM Ka-hung, BBS, MH, JP
3 BREMRLAE - MH Mr CHAN Fu-ming, MH
4 [RERKLE Mr CHAN Hing-ming
5 REB#ILE Mr CHAN Hok-fung
6 PREESE  SBS: JPe Mr Star CHAN lu-seng, SBS, JP @
7 BRXREE Mr Henry CHAN Man-yu
8 PBRkEELE Mr Haydn CHAN Mou-keung
9 MRIEEELE Mr CHAN Pok-chi
10 BRBFELZL Ms CHAN Sau-wan
11 RALEtTee Ms CHAN Siu-kuen @ ®
12 BRALREE - MH Mr CHAN Siu-tong, MH
13 BRENZ L Ms CHAN Yan-chuen
14 RAEiZkE Mr CHAU Hau-lap
15 A te Ms CHAU Sum @
16 BAERLE - MH Mr Francis CHAU Yin-ming, MH
17 EBEARELT - MH Dr Edwin CHENG Kwok-kit, MH
18 EftiERzte Mrs Betty CHENG YUEN Pui-yan @
19 RIEFZLEAE Mr Charles CHEUNG Cheuk-yiu
20 SRYEL L Ms Emily CHEUNG Mui-seung
21 SRER#IX -BBS:JPe Prof Stephen CHEUNG Yan-leung, BBS, JP @
22 SREMSLAe Mr Jackie CHEUNG Yick-hung @
23 HEIFEEA Mr CHONG Chong-yip
24 [FEESREE Mr Holden CHOW Ho-ding
25 FESEFELELE - MH Mr CHOW Kam-cheung, MH
26 EREALEE - MH Mr Alan CHOW Yiu-ming, MH
27 RAEEL4L - BBS ' MH Mr CHOW Yuk-tong, BBS, MH
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BREEE

28 E[ENite

29 KRBzt

30 KiEK%L4e

31 @EBEEEL

32 JF¥EXLE P

33 BEEXL

34 fEHFLELE - BBS - MH
35 fAIEARASEA - MH

36 fAIEELA

37 fIREL4e

38 fAfgELte

39 EFEAESLAE - BBS - MH
40 HBREEXE

41 BEHREE

42 efELZT

43 =IBFEELAE - BBS - MH
44 E=EHZ T BBS MH - JP
45  EERR{CEL - MH

46 EFELT

47  FEMEE

48 BRI EEN JPe
49 SFERLL

50 HBIHAZELA4e

51 BUEASLAE -MH: P
52 MIREEAE BBS MH P
53 MEHEL  BBS MH' JPe
54  MEEKSEAL - MH

55 MEHBEE

56 MZIELRAE - P

57 MEBEEXL

58 MEZELELE -MH:JPe
59 MEBZL - MH

60 RIS

61 BRAELE

62 ZEELE VMHe

63 ZEHmKLE - MHe

Report 2013/14

Name of Observers

Dr Abril CHOY Fung-peng @
Ms Esther CHU Jing

Mr CHU Tak-wing @

Ms CHUNG Ching-may

Mr FONG Ping, JP

Ms FUNG Mei-wan

Mr HO Hau-cheung, BBS, MH
Mr HO Hin-ming, MH

Mr George HO Kwok-wah

Mr Alec HO Yat-wan @

Ms Elaine HO Yee-lin ®

Mr HUI Ka-hoo, BBS, MH

Mr Witman HUNG Wai-man

Mr Ronald KAN Yu-him

Ms Mary Ann KING Pui-wal

Mr KO Kam-cheung, BBS, MH
Ms KO Po-ling, BBS, MH, JP
Dr Charles KOO Ming-yan, MH
Miss Athena KUNG Ching-yee
Mr KWAI Ting-kong

Ir Edgar KWAN Chi-ping, JP @
Ms KWOK Sau-ying

Mr KWONG Yun-wah @

Mr David LAl Tat-sang, MH, JP
Mr Billy LAM Chek-yau, BBS, MH, JP
Dr Lawrence LAM Chi-kit, BBS, MH, JP @
Mr LAM Faat-kang, MH

Mr LAM Ho-yeung

Mr Aaron LAM Ka-fai, JP

Ms Pearl LAM Po-ling

Mr LAM Tak-leung, MH, JP ®
Ms LAM Yuk-chun, MH

Mr LAU Hing-wah

Mr LAU Ka-keung

Mr Peter LAU Wai-cheung, MH @
Mr LAW King-shing, MH @

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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BRERE Name of Observers

64 EERE Mr Sidney LEE Chi-hang

65 FTFHREAE Mr Alvin LEE Chi-wing

66 FIEHMZ L Ms LEE Ching-nga

67 FTEHELA Mr LEE Kar-ki

68 FEIBEHIX - SBSJPe Prof Hon Joseph LEE Kok-long, PhD, RN, SBS, JP @
69 FEEXTe Ms LEE Koon-mei ®

70 REELEAE Mr LEUNG Chi-pui

71 Rxpk& L - BBS © MH Ms LEUNG Fu-wing, BBS, MH

72 REEFFLEEMHe Mr LEUNG Ho-kwan, MH @

73 RFFELLE P Mr LEUNG Sau-chi, JP

74 RFEFL T Ms Martha LEUNG Sau-ching ®
75 LA Mr LI Sai-wing

76 FHEXL Ms Rainbow LI Yuen-wah

77 MFASEAE - MH Mr Henry LIM, MH

78 BERHBA Dr LIU Kai-ming

79 Bzt Ms LIU Pui-shan

80 EIRELAE - MH - P Mr Norman LO Kam-wah, MH, JP
81 EFLEE Mr LO Tze-on

82 B{CHEEAL P Mr LO Yan-lai, JP

83 BESERL Mrs Virginia MA LO Kam-wah

84 EfPIESEAE - MH Mr Rex MOK Chung-fai, MH

85 RIKBLLJP Ms NG Ling-ling, JP

86 REAELE Mr Alan NG Man-sang

87 RAEEHEMH: P Mr Thomas NG Siu-keung, MH, JP
88 BEAELA Mr Michael NGAI Ming-tak

89 EmEAE Mr NGAN Siu-lun

90 JEAILE4E - BBS P Mr Edward PONG Chong, BBS, JP
91 hNHEzEAe Mr PUK Kwan-kin ®

92 EERELSE Mr PUN Kwok-wah

93 HEFRIBEAE Mr SHIU Ka-fai

94 EEFSHYE BBS: P Mr Simon SIU Chak-yu, BBS, JP
95 EmMEEBEL+ Ms Herdy SO Wai-yin

96 AlEEELLe Mr SZETO Kin-wa @

97 JBRELEAE Mr Terry TAM Kin-keung

98 EBIKmEAE Mr George TAM Siu-ping

99 EPIRIELA - MH - JP Mr Teddy TANG Chun-keung, MH, JP
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BEERE

100 ERHERSEAE

101 Mmzmxte

102 ERE¥Z L

108 #HEEEE

104 HERELE MHe
1056  @kERE L - MH
106 1REREB4E

107  FERSEHE BBS: JPe
108 REIHESEA

109 B‘EEREXE

110 =@k Ee

111 HESLE

112 =IKEL

1183 ®\EKTE - MH
114 EBHFLL - MH
116 =&FHZ e

116 EEEXE

117 BERFTE - MH
118  F@E2i =t

119  tAEEmSTAE - UP
120 HEEEELT

121 Bl

122  HEEAED

128 HBFEREAL - MH
124  15EEEAE - BBS P
1256 EREBEEA - P
126 hERLZte

127 HBAEREAE

128 RELKE

129 MREZEX Lo
130 HEMALAL - BBS - MH
131 SEBEE

HZE201443 A31 AEZEe XG5 108UERE

20134 4 A1 A#FHTm
201349 A1 B#tEam
20134 3 A 31 ARIK
20134 8 A 31 AR
2014 % 3 A 13 Bkt
20134 5 A 22 AT

Report 2013/14

Name of Observers

Mr Eric TANG Sze-kin

Miss Alice TO Kar-wing @

Ms TSANG Fung-chu

Mr Patrick TSE Kwing-chuen
Mr Jimmy TSE Lai-leung, MH @
Dr John TSE Wing-ling, MH

Dr Michael TSUI Fuk-sun

Mr Aaron WAN Chi-keung, BBS, JP @
Mr Joseph WAN Kwok-hung
Mr WONG Chi-wai

Mr WONG Kin-hing @

Mr Peter WONG Kit-hin

Dr James WONG Kong-tin

Mr Barry WONG Man-sing, MH
Ms Peggy WONG Pik-kiu, MH
Ms WONG Shu-ming @

Mr WONG Wai-shun

Mr WONG Wang-tai, MH

Miss WONG Yuen-chi

Mr WU Chor-nam, JP

Dr Michael YAM Chi-ho

Dr YEUNG Hoi-shan

Rev David YEUNG Hok-ming
Mr YEUNG Tsz-hei, MH

Mr YEUNG Yiu-chung, BBS, JP
Mr Stanley YIM Yuk-lun, JP

Ms April YIU Wai-yee ®

Mr Alan YOUNG Tim-tsan

Mr YU Chi-wing

Mrs YUEN CHAN Po-hing @
Mr YUNG Chi-ming, BBS, MH
Mr Roger YUNG Kwok-chung

Total number of Observers on 31 March 2014 was 108.

Newly-appointed Observers on 1 April 2013
Newly-appointed Observers on 1 September 2013
Retired Observers on 31 March 2013

Retired Observers on 31 August 2013

Passed away on 13 March 2014

Resigned on 22 May 2013

The Independent Police Complaints Council 125 s
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IPCC Secretariat

BrZem—([A2RANEESIE  WEE
H—EZWERSBE  2013/14FREI XA
REBE - WEENFTEBEEHPZ
BEZRFERNASHRENHEERZES
B IE o

EEeWMEREEZ2014FE3 431 BHA
EET

The IPCC is supported by a full-time Secretariat, headed
by a Secretary-General, with a total of 42 staff members in
2013/14. The major function of the Secretariat is to assist
Council Members in examining complaint investigation
reports and in promoting the work of the IPCC.

The organisational chart of the IPCC Secretariat, as at 31
March 2014, is as below:

B L WERERIBE eorwspun

IPCC Secretariat Structure s at 31 march 2014

MER
Secretary-General

EE 0 EoE O F 4 O

Vetting
Team @

Vetting
Team @

Vetting
Team ©

E/)04E 0 F 4 O ERE O E4E 0

Vetting
Team @

Vetting
Team @

Vetting
Team @

Vetting
Team @

12 A
12 staff
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PATRICK WONG C.P.A. LIMITED

Certified Public Accountants (Practising), Hong Kong Chartered Accountants

BUEERELSRERRFEED
(RECBUERES RERFESSHRGIDKL)

Independent Police Complaints Council
(Established under the “Independent Police Complaints Council Ordinance”)

BE-Z-—NE=A=+—HLEE
Year Ended 31 March 2014
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Financial Statements
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Contents

BE Page
B AZBEN RS
Independent Auditor's Report [131]-[132]
ZHEREF
Statement of Comprehensive Income [133]
BA RS AR 2R
Statement of Financial Position [134]
HEEPE
Statement of Changes in Reserves [139]
WEMRER
Statement of Cash Flows [136]
A TG R R P 5
Notes to the Financial Statements [137]-[150]
(ABY%EE)

(Al amounts in Hong Kong Dollars unless otherwise stated)
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BB ERT N RIERFELRES

Independent auditor's report to Independent Police Complaints Council

(REBECBLERETRIBRFZESHEN) KL)

(Established under the Independent Police Complaints Council Ordinance)

CPA

Az B (A TR IR ) EJAIERE
1BEB0ORBYERETRERFEZES
(TEg DMBHE M BERReEEES
R-Z-—NME=A=1+—HNFBERRKE
BEZBLFEMNEZAREGER  REZSHER
MREMER  ARTESABRBERE
b SRR E L o

BEERMMBRRARENSE

EQERBREESLHAALBMN (B
B R R MBI IS - U2 B
BERIELERMATHRE - RERLRA
RRBITS A T S BN IS - WAGER 7
AR R S SRR T BB 0 B A
SR -

RHEELE

BPWEERREBERMANEFHZEZMHER
RIELER - RAIRRB OB ERENR
BRFREEHR) (F604F) MR 29
REVIRTE - (EMEGWE © BRULASN - A
H¥RE TR AEEMAE - RS TEHRA
BEAT  HEMEMBALTESERAES
£ -

BMERETESAMAGRHN(ELE
FHERI) EITRET - RFERNESLRMIE T
BIEAE  WRE MATE - LNAERTE
MBHREL TN FE TR ERERRAL -

Report 2013/14

We have audited the financial statements of the Independent
Police Complaints Council (the “Council’) set out on pages 133
to 150, which comprise the statement of financial position as at
31 March 2014, the statement of comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in reserves and the statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

The Council’s Responsibility For The Financial
Statements

The Council is responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and for such internal
control as the Council determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with section 29 of Schedule
1 of the Independent Police Complaints Council Ordinance
(Cap.604), and for no other purposes. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

131

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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132 BUERESFEERFERS

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s intermal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonable of accounting
estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of the Council’s affairs as at 31 March 2014 and of
its surplus and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards.

f%ﬁwu{&dﬂﬁmw

PATRICK WONG C.P.A. LIMITED
Certified Public Accountants

LAU YUK MING HAROLD

CPA (Practising), FCCA

Certified Public Accountant (Practising), Hong Kong
Practising Certificate Number: P05468

29 May 2014

Hong Kong

2013/14 ETER S



% \ZChapter 8

EUp

Financial Statements

PEHEER —BE-T-NF=A=1T—HIFE

Statement of comprehensive income year ended 31 March 2014

B eE 2014 2013
Notes $ $
KA Income
B T4 Bh Government grants 6 49,830,408 46,468,615
E MU A Other income 7 32,708 6,373
49,863,116 46,474,988
X tH Expenditure
B TN Staff costs 8 24,825,785 22,900,911
— A& X ATEUE F General and administrative expenses 15,159,802 15,477,765
A& B84 Honorarium to Council members 17 668,760 634,100
40,654,347 39,012,776
TEEBRRREMEEKREE
Surplus and other comprehensive income for the year 8 9,208,769 7,462,212

Report 2013/14  The Independent Police Complaints Council 133 ‘q&,ﬁw o
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Statement of financial position as at 31 March 2014

B eE 2014 2013
Notes $ $
JEREE E Non-current assets
[EF & Fixed assets 10 5,822,994 6,476,605
FEIE E Current assets
%% KBS 5UE Deposits and prepayments 2,962,613 3,420,135
R KIREEEY Cash and cash equivalents 11 28,795,328 17,738,085
31,757,941 21,158,220
RENE & Current liabilities
IEIE TS T4 B) Deferred government grants 12 1,201,513 636,227
E b FETRIE M ERTE A Other payables and accruals 13 1,320,976 1,965,297
2,522,489 2,601,524
FiEhE E F{E Net current assets 29,235,452 18,556,696
EEHAERNRE S & Total assets less current liabilities 35,058,446 25,033,301
Ik & f& Non-current liabilities
IEFEER T BN Deferred government grants 12 1,529,137 1,009,331
8 T 4)mBi& B4 Provision for staff gratuities 14 3,416,185 3,119,615
4,945,322 4,128,946
EEFE Net assets 30,113,124 20,904,355
4% Reserves
25t &# Accumulated surplus 30,113,124 20,904,355

RERZE—NFRAZTABHMANEEIMARIBHRE
Approved and authorised for issue by the Council on 29 May 2014

- >,

U BRAER  SBS » JP
B

JAT Sew-Tong, SBS, SC, JP
Chairman
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BEZB®
BE—Z—WE= A=+ —ALFE

Statement of changes in reserves for the year ended 31 March 2014

$
R=Z—_5FA— Hz# 8 Balance at 1 April 2012 13,442,143
FRES R EAM2TEWES Surplus and other comprehensive income for the year 7,462,212
R=ZB—=%=H=+—H Z## Balance at 31 March 2013 20,904,355
FREs &R 2R Surplus and other comprehensive income for the year 9,208,769
R-Z—M%F=A=+—Hz#&Ek Balance at 31 March 2014 30,113,124
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ETT-NFE=ZA=1t—HILFE

Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2014

P 2014 2013

Note $ $
&IEEE) 2 €78 Cash flows from operating activities
FRES N EA 2 FEWES Surplus and other comprehensive income for the year 9,208,769 7,462,212

Bt TAISIEEL %2 © Adjustments for:-

- #7%E Depreciation 2,527,806 1,408,611
- FEHA Interest income (30,934) (1,721)
- BEIEEER BB Loss on disposal of fixed assets = 1,157,212
LIBE B BRI 2 LB AR Operating surplus before working capital changes 11,705,641 10,026,314
e MIEN KRB 2D, (3#h0) Decrease/(increase) in deposits and prepayments 457 522 (1,537,721)
PEFEER T 85 BN 2 ¥ 1 Increase in deferred government grants 1,085,092 1,051,972
E bR AN ERTE A 2 (), 1 (Decrease)/increase in other payables and accruals (644,321) 404,462
8 T4 ENE B4 2~ $20 Increase in provision for staff gratuities 296,570 1,020,191
LIBTREE AR EMIA Net cash generated from operating activities 12,900,504 10,965,218
REEH 2L R B Cash flows from investing activities
i A [E TE & = Purchase of fixed assets (1,874,195) (6,222,106)
EUCHLE. Interest received 30,934 1,721
& ES) 2 347 HF 5 Net cash used in investing activities (1,843,261) (6,220,385)
BERRESZEEY 2 NP Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 11,057,243 4,744,833
ENzRERBELZEY Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 17,738,085 12,993,252
ERZHERBELZEY Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 11 28,795,328 17,738,085
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R ERNE — gz—2—me=A=1+—8145F
Notes to the financial statements — for the year ended 31 March 2014

1. Ha

BUYERE T RERFZEG(AE])E
RECELERETRERFRZEGK
)R —EEE  RECBLERE
TERERFEZERGN) (F604F) ([K
SR AEREEEHRBNAE
ERERRER ERENMERAERKF
BEZRMERIZEMBAE TIE - WA GG
EAMAE R ERNEEMBETIE
AEHRERIITRREESHRA LAME
RHEZ - AN EMERABAERR
AERMELABEHEMHEBEFAR

EHMITEETESR  YHEHITHRHE
2R
HRAEIW I FI#E  BEBETER

INERILMEBERRTE At AenEEH
BREAEEBEERERSF R T
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FNEREE o

AEeMELTBRABTER - EFEE
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2. RQEEMEREEL

AN BEBRRRIRETBSHMAER
MHMEERNBEEVBREEL - B
FrEERERN BT HRELR - BB
St ERINEEMEE AR ST RAE
o TRETHRREFNMEES

Report 2013/14

1. General information

The Independent Police Complaints Council (the “Council’) is a body
corporate established under the Independent Police Complaints
Council Ordinance. Under the Independent Police Complaints Council
Ordinance (Cap. 604) (the “Ordinance”), the Council assumes its
statutory role as the authority for observing, monitoring and reviewing
the handling and investigation of reportable complaints, and making
recommendations to the Commissioner of Paolice or the Chief Executive
or both of them in respect of the handling or investigation of reportable
complaints as specified in the Ordinance. The Council also monitors
actions taken or to be taken in respect of any member of the police force
by the Commissioner in connection with reportable complaints, and to
advise them of its opinion on such actions.

Since the Council is not profit-oriented and is not subject to any
externally imposed capital requirements, its primary financial and
capital management objectives are to maintain a balance between
annual income and expenditure, so that it has the ability to operate
as a going concern and perform its statutory roles and functions.

The Councll is primarily financed by government subventions. Any
operating surplus shall be carried forward to the following financial
year to meet future expenditure required for the operations of
the Council. The overall capital management strategy remains
unchanged from prior year.

2. Statement of compliance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards

The Council’s financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards ("HKFRSs”), which includes all applicable individual
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards ("HKASS”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. A summary of significant
accounting policies is set out in note 3.

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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Summary of significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in preparing the financial
statements is historical cost.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated in the statement of financial position at cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of fixed
assets, less their estimated residual value, if any, on a straight-
line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

e | easehold improvements
e Office equipment

e Computer equipment

e Furniture and fixtures

3 years
5 years
3 years
3 years

The residual value and the useful life of an asset are reviewed at
least at each financial year-end.

The Council assesses at each reporting date whether there is
any indication that any items of fixed assets may be impaired and
that an impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an item
may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the Council
estimates the recoverable amount of the item. An impairment
loss, being the amount by which the carrying amount of an asset
or a cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, or a
reversal of impairment 10ss is recognised immediately in statement
of comprehensive income.

Gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of fixed assets
is included in statement of comprehensive income when the item is
derecognised and is determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the item.

Leases

A Lease is an agreement whereby the lessor conveys to the
lessee in retum for a payment or series of payments the right to
use an asset for an agreed period of time. Determining whether an
arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of
the arrangement and requires an assessment of whether fulfilment
of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or
assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

Leases of assets are classified as finance leases when the
leases transfer substantially all risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of the assets to the Council. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.
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Report 2013/14

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Leases (continued)

Operating leases

Lease payments under an operating lease are recognised as
an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The
payments made on acquiring land held under an operating lease
are recognised in the statement of financial position as lease
premium for land.

Contingent rents are charged as an expense in the periods in
which they are incurred.

Deposits and prepayments

Deposits and prepayments are initially recognised at fair value and
thereafter stated at amortised cost less allowance for impairment
of doubtful debts, except where the effect of discounting would be
immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost less
allowance for impairment of doubtful debts.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and at bank and demand
deposits with bank. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Other payables

Other payables are initially measured at fair value and, after initial
recognition, at amortised cost, except for short-term payables
with no stated interest rate and the effect of discounting being
immaterial, that are measured at their original invoice amount.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Council has a legal or constructive obligation
arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of
money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of
the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(h) Income recognition

Income is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Provided that it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the income transaction will
flow to the Council and the income and the costs, if any, in
respect of the transaction can be measured reliably, income is
recognised as follows:

()  Government grants
Government grants are recognised at their fair value
where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will
be received and the Council will comply with all attached
conditions.

Government grants relating to the purchase of fixed assets
are included in deferred income and are credited to the
statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line
basis over the expected lives of the related assets.

(i) Interest income
Interest income is recognised using the effective interest
method.

(il  Employee benefits

(i)  Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for
the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the statement of financial
position date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity or
patemity leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

(i) Retirement benefit costs

The Council has joined the Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the MPF Scheme) established under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Ordinance for non-civil service
contract staff. The Council contributes 5% of the relevant
income of staff members under the MPF Scheme.
Contributions made for the Scheme by the Council are
capped at $1,250 for employees earning more than
$25,000 a month. The assets of the Scheme are held
separately from those of the Council, in funds under the
control of trustee.

Payments to the MPF Scheme are charged as an expense
as they fall due.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than
goodwill

At the end of reporting date, the Council reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets with finite useful
lives to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order
to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. \When
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Council estimates the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a
reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified,
corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating
units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of
cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent
allocation basis can be identified.

Related parties

(i) Aperson or a close member of that person’s family is related
to the Councll if that person:

)

(@) has control or joint control over the Council;

(o) has significant influence over the Council; or

(c) is a member of the key management personnel of the
Council.

2

(i) An entity is related to the Council if any of the following
conditions applies:

(a) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Council or an entity
related to the Council;

(o) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a); or

(€) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity.
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4. Changes in accounting policies

The Council has initially applied the new and revised HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA that are first effective for accounting periods
Peginning on or after 1 January 2013, including:—

EEGTERFE 15 (BFTAR) - A2 EK=IAR 2275
Amendments to HKAS 1: Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income

BB mMEERE 135 AFEZFE
HKFRS 13: Fair Value Measurement

TR G ERF 195 (ZF——F{&7]) : BEEF

HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011): Employee Benefits

N

BRMBREERNE 7R ERIA) : BHEREERSRABNRE

Amendments to HKFRS 7: Disclosures — Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

BAMBRELERERIAR) : BAMBHRE LR

—EENFE_T——FEHFESE

Amendments to HKFRSs: Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 — 2011 Cycle

RAFERAZEE LM BRE LYK
ENMBRELMRRIEEEATE -
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142 BUERESFEERFERS

The application of the new and revised HKFRSs has no material
effects on the Council’'s financial performance and positions.

5. Critical accounting estimates and judgement

The Council's management makes assumptions, estimates and
judgements in the process of applying the Council's accounting
policies that affect the assets, liabilities, income and expenses in
the financial statements prepared in accordance with HKFRSs. The
assumptions, estimates and judgements are based on historical
experience and other factors that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances. While the management reviews their
judgements, estimates and assumptions continuously, the actual
results will seldom equal to the estimates.

Certain key assumptions and risk factors in respect of the financial
risk management are set out in note 16. There are no other key
sources of estimation uncertainty that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of asset and
liabilities within the next financial year.

6. Government grants

Government grants represent the funds granted by the Government
for the Council’s services which is determined with regard to
the needs of the Council as presented in its annual budget and
proposed projects.
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7. HiUgA 7. Other income
2014 2013
$ $
FIBUZA Interest income 30,934 1,721
FETBUA Sundry income 1,774 4,652
32,708 6,373
8. FARBREEIIE 8. Surplus and other comprehensive income for the year
FARARBEEZENREE A Surplus and other comprehensive income for the year is arrived at

after charging:

2014 2013
$ $

& §&F|F 2 Employee benefits expense
- 98§ 1 ATES RN Contributions to Mandatory Provident Funds 526,382 483,001
- ¥ - TEMHMIEF Salaries, wages and other benefits 24,299,403 22,417,910
24,825,785 22,900,911
AT S Auditor’ s remuneration 38,000 36,000
HTE Depreciation 2,527,806 1,408,611
Y3 844 B 1S B F Operating lease charges for properties 7,954,438 7,494,143

9. HIE 9. Taxation

BECRBIETYESTIENIRTE » A2ER No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made in the
R FHAeEALEATERESIE  financia statements as the Council is exempted from profits tax
FE ST BAE © pursuant to section 87 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.
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10. BIE & & 10. Fixed assets
HERETIE HREREE BOERE BHGRE “agE
Leasehold Furniture Office Computer Total
improvements and fixtures equipment equipment
7 Cost $ $ $ $ $
RZZE—ZFMHA—H At 1 April 2012 1,778,149 117,679 1,078,831 596,289 3,565,948
IEE Additions 3,754,950 187,092 177,740 2,102,324 6,222,106
# & Disposals (1,783,149) (9,600) (5,332) - (1,798,081)
RZZT—=%F=H=-+—H At 31 March 2013 3,749,950 295,171 1,246,239 2,698,613 7,989,973

Z5TE Accumulated depreciation

M-ZT——4%PH—H At 1 April 2012 235,798 17,935 371,621 120,272 745,626
FEAHTE Charge for the year 812,166 54,921 223,723 317,801 1,408,611
2 E1%$H Written back on disposals (631,304) (6,528) (3,037) - (640,869)
M-ZT—=%F=H=+—H At 31 March 2013 416,660 66,328 592,307 438,073 1,513,368
BRETEFE Net book value

M-ZT—=%F=H=+—H At 31 March 2013 3,333,290 228,843 653,932 2,260,540 6,476,605
XS Cost

W-—Z—=4/mMA—H At1 April 2013 3,749,950 295,171 1,246,239 2,698,613 7,989,973
#E Additions - 4,370 59,360 1,810,465 1,874,195
R-Z—PME= F=+—H At 31 March 2014 3,749,950 299,541 1,305,599 4,509,078 9,864,168

Z 5B Accumulated depreciation

RZZT—=%MA—A At 1 April 2013 416,660 66,328 592,307 438,073 1,513,368
F YT E Charge for the year 1,249,984 99,522 252,700 925,600 2,527,806
MN=—Z—PF= A =+—H At 31 March 2014 1,666,644 165,850 845,007 1,363,673 4,041,174
EESENetbookvae
MRZZE—NF=H=+—H At 31 March 2014 2,083,306 133,691 460,592 3,145,405 5,822,994
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1. IRERIREEEGFY 11. Cash and cash equivalents
2014 2013
$ $
#R7713 5% Cash at banks 28,795,328 17,738,085
HBAREERESTERZHE MRSEEY
Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position and
the statement of cash flows 28,795,328 17,738,085
12, BB AT BN 12. Deferred government grants
2014 2013
$ $
MN-T—=% /T~ _FA—BH&ER
Balance as at 1 April 2013/2012 1,645,558 593,586
B U4 B Grants received 1,770,500 1,302,495
FNFER AU A B EEE Recognised as income in the year (685,408) (250,523)
RZE—NF /T —=F=R=+—Br&H
Balance as at 31 March 2014/2013 2,730,650 1,645,558
A A REhBE | M Less : Amount included in “current liabilities” 1,201,513 636,227
BEAIEREAE ] A2 Amount included in “non-current liabilities” 1,529,137 1,009,331

EAMBETEZERAEABNBIERERE  The grants are mainly for the upgrading of information technology (IT)

HHRFRAEARHORE © software and hardware, as well as enhancing the IT security.
13. HibREREIE R FESTE R 13. Other payables and accruals
2014 2013
$ $
B 7% & & Financial liabilities 550,456 1,435,346
R AERH) B FF & Unutilized annual leave 770,520 529,951
1,320,976 1,965,297
HihfER RE R EEREFN TERE  Other payables and accruals are expected to be settled within one
= o year,
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14. BT HmBN &G 14. Provision for staff gratuities
2014 2013
$ $
RZT—=F/=F—_F0Y A — B4 Balance as at 1 April 2013/2012 3,119,615 2,099,424
B TR E M Provision made 2,056,213 1,915,890
E B A Provision utilised (1,759,643) (895,699)
R-ZT—NE/ —T—=F=A=+—AN%%
Balance as at 31 March 2014/2013 3,416,185 3,119,615

BTIXmMeRBEEATXNXEEHA®  Provison for staff gratuities is set up for the gratuity payments which
HERKMEX=—FALNE THLME  wil be payable to employees of the Council who complete their

E MR two or three-year contracts commencing from the date of their
employment.
15. i 15. Commitments

RZE—NME=R=+—8  #EETA#E At31 March 2014, the total future minimum lease payments under
ML EHEEREEMNNMESKIAE  non-cancelable operating leases in respect of properties are payable

REh@mEmT as follows:
2014 2013
$ $
— [ Within 1 year 7,642,409 8,487,585
—HRIE er 1 year but within 5 years f i ) )
FRIERERA After 1 but within 5 10,189,878 17,543,271
17,832,287 26,030,856
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16. ERIT R 16. Financial instruments
NeBHEBMBEEES B TER - The Council has classified its financial assets in the following
categories:

B WGIR

Loans and receivables

2014 2013
$ $
%% Deposits 1,883,616 2,479,321
& MR & EEY Cash and cash equivalents 28,795,328 17,738,085
30,678,944 20,217,406

reERKaEs BUATER - The Council has classified its financial liabilities in the following

categories:

E bR FUE M ERHE A Other payables and accruals 550,456 1,435,346

AR TEMNERMEBEMREY —_ZET—=FK  Alfnancal instruments are carried at amounts not materially different
—E-NME=Z/A=+—HEERHAFE fromtherr far values as at 31 March 2013 and 2014,
YR EAER - N S |
The Council is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk
&y LIES ST Y EY arising in the normal course of its operation and financial instruments.
& N m\i L;E@J&? Fa%_ o {% E%y . The Council's risk management objectives, policies and processes
Bz - RBEERRETSERR ASER

N NN mainly focus on minimising the potential adverse effects of these
MRS AT AL R e 0 [0 10 525 |
ATBREREZSER - WAEZERR risks on its financial performance and position by closely monitoring

¥T$§E‘\JEM‘%2€E&%£E’\J/%ET\$|J$3’E“ ° the individual exposure.
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16. €@t T A (&) 16. Financial instruments (continued)

(a) EERE () Credit risk
retEsEAEhZEEER  TRSE The Council has no concentration of credit risk. The maximum
B SR EEE S EEERE - & exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount
@E’J%f%}:iwﬁ%%;}z =l Eﬁﬂ%ﬂ??ﬂ o 48 of the financial assets. The Council is exposed to credit risk on

financial assets, mainly attributable to deposits with banks. The
credit risk on bank deposits is limited because the counterparties
are authorised financial institutions regulated under the Hong

TERNERRREER  BARFERZ
RITHRRXBABRITROIRE 08 H5

1 Kong Banking Ordinance.

2014 2013
¥ —% Summary quantitative data $ $
%% Deposits 1,883,616 2,479,321
$R177F 5K Bank balances 28,795,328 17,738,085

30,678,944 20,217,406
(b) MENE 2 (o) Liquidity risk
e e EsRMETEalE - Ae The Council is exposed to liquidity risk on financial liabilities. It
WASIEHEESE  #ETHNES manages its funds conservatively by maintaining a comfortable
ME4Z@BER AN EEEENE level of cash and cash equivalents in order to meet continuous
. operational need. The Council ensures that it maintains sufficient

cash which is available to meet its liquidity.

IREE B HIERYTIR —F Ak
Carrying amount REREBTE SR
Total contractual Within 1 year or
undiscounted cash flow on demand
$ $ $
2014
Hh IR R ERT & A
Other payables and accruals 550,456 550,456 550,456
2013
H e 5B RSB R
Other payables and accruals 1,435,346 1,435,346 1,435,346
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16. £RL T A (48) 16. Financial instruments (continued)
(c) A () Market risk
) & & Interest rate risk
KewF=RABEERERITES - I The Council's exposure on fair value interest rate risk mainly

arises from its cash deposits with bank which are classified as
loans and receivables.

PAE R e RWGRIBE RIS EE D 1A o

S Hh4R T Az 2 S =%, Tk } ) ) ) ) )
ZN iE’\]ﬁEﬁﬁmI%fE%ﬁﬁi Tj‘?‘ The Council mainly holds deposits with bank in saving account
R - it - AERR T EEEIT and the exposure is considered not significant. In consequence,
AIERFE @ o no material exposure on fair value interest rate risk is expected.
2014 2013
HE—E Summary quantitative data $ $

% BB 1% & E Floating-rate financial assets

§R17#51F Deposits with banks 18,174,197 10,832,121
08 HETE £ RN FIRER ES T No sensitivity analysis for the Council’s exposure to interest rate
o AAEEREMELRBRYEEAEN risk arising from deposits with bank is prepared since based on
FBRRTEEEERTE - the management’s assessment the exposure is considered not
significant.
(d) AATFEFEzZERIE (d) Financial instrument at fair value
REBHRRAERE  AgIFemT A At the statement of financial position date, there were no financial
LAAFEDER - instruments stated at fair value.
17. BB AR S 17. Related party transactions
BIEBEAVEREROT I RERI - AK€  The Council had the following material related party transactions
HEBTRERNETZRHMENT - during the year:
2014 2013
$ $
A& E € Honorarium paid to Council members 668,760 634,100

FHARBERRRBOMERS (EFF K Al transactions related to the procurement of goods and services

REMHRERTEEEABAEIFAMEZ  involving organisations in which a member of the Council and key

M) ST H S EBBREPIRB A2/ EL management personnel may have an interest are conducted in the

BEAREERBEREFRET - normal course of business and in accordance with the Council’s
financial obligations and normal procurement procedures.
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18. EIEMIENER KR EMBEFHEIFE  18. Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued but not

HE#EL yet effective for the year

LT EEMERERNMAER T EFHE  HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective for the year
FouEp AR . FLE sk ERA® L E KA Include the following HKFRSs which may be relevant to the Council's
FEREAR operations and financial statements:

BEMBRELER (BIIAR) : DEMBHRERN S —ZTFF
- _FREZFESCE
Amendments to HKFRSs: Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle

BEMGMELR (BETR) : BAUBHREEN —_T—FF
—T-=FRBFENE
Amendments to HKFRSs: Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle

BEAMBEWELEAFEON @RI A
HKFRS 9: Financial Instruments

BRI HRELERE7HRE T (BTA) -

BBV ELER R OFRH AN BB RERE
Amendments to HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 7:

Mandatory Effective Date of HKFRS 9 and Transition Disclosures

EEGTERF 199 (BFTA) - T8 —REEHK
Amendments to HKAS 19: Defined Benefit Plans — Employee Contributions

BEGHERFRFUERAR) - 2REENESRABZEH

Amendments to HKAS 32: Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

BEALEERE W (IBF]AN) : FEMBE 2 RESRERE
Amendments to HKAS 36: Recoverable Amount Disclosures for
Non-Financial Assets

FA T F S IR S AT A 3K
Effective for annual periods
beginning on or after

—ZE-FLA—H
1 July 2014
—ZE-HmFtH—H
1 July 2014
—T—hF—H—H

1 January 2015

—FT—HAF—H—H

1 January 2015

—ZF-mELA—A
1 July 2014
—E-NF—-H—H

1 January 2014

—T-mE—-A—H
1 January 2014

AeWmiZERMZERT AT EREED - The Council has not early adopted these HKFRSs. Initial assessment
VAT B TREAZER ST ERE AR has indicated that the adoption of these HKFRSs would not have a
TeUAe B RIEMNEENVEREESL significant impact on the Council’s financial statements in the year of
BALE . ASBEBET(HREEBNG initial application. The Council will be continuing with the assessment
7 £ v BI| % A S R S A BB of the impact of these HKFRSs and other significant changes may be

| == R VAN

@ identified as a result.

19. iBBRIFEIRER

19. Approval of financial statements

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Council

AHBHREERZTE—OFHRA=-TNA on 29 May 2014.
FRAEHRZ T EM -
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Performance Pledges
EEEERTFNERNEERR BT —RIBRB AR

We attach great importance to efficient and quality performance.
Our performance pledges are:

Handling of Cases Performance Target (standard
([EES: o)A response time)
REER(REDEKRD)

Enquiries By telephone / in person Immediately
HE/BR B
&

In writing Within 10 days
e 10RIA

Monitoring of Normal Cases ® Within 3 months
Complaints —REAR e 3fEARN

%g*ﬁﬁﬁ QoAnijioated Cases @ Within 6 months
EHEZR o 61E AR

Review Cases ® Within 6 months

BEZfxR e 618 A A

—ﬁﬁflﬁ : Fﬂ?&é Z g:%kﬁT;EA ?Eﬁ@ﬁ’]i‘“%ﬁﬁl B2 (08 B 15 kb 258 ~T)
ERER - AEBRENER (PINBITEEER) - Ekfﬁﬂ?xﬂ)%% RIE N Z N — I E R E M ESR
BRER : BRERAERKFHIEERDBNER

Measured from the date of receipt of CAPO’s final investigation report/response

Normal cases: minor cases (such as Impoliteness or Neglect of Duty) with no more than one round of query raised by the
IPCC with CAPO

Complicated cases: all serious cases (such as Assault or Fabrication of Evidence) and minor cases with two or more rounds
of queries raised by the IPCC with CAPO

Review cases: requests for reviewing the classification of Reportable Complaints
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The cover design depicts the faces of
two compasses, one pointing towards
“Monitor”, highlighting the independent
nature of the IPCC and its mission.

The words “Impartiality” and “Integrity”
emphasise the character and values of
the Council.



HREBEE265 B AE104£1006-10E

Rooms 1006-10, 10/F, China Resources Building,
No. 26 Harbour Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong

B Tel © 2524 3841
{EE Fax : 2524 1801/ 2525 8042
EH Email : eng@ipcc.gov.hk
#B1E Website : www.ipcc.gov.hk

© 2014 Independent Police Complaints Council. All rights reserved. WMHEFTA TSEIEN
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